Cabazon Water District | 1
October 19, 2015 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
Octoher 19, 2015 - 3:45 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
e  Profit and Loss Two Month
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
o FY 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two {2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT
ADA Compliance Issues

In campliance with the Americans with Disabiltties Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, If special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442, Nofification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX {951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
October 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
October 19, 2015 — 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted andfor approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and wilf be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the commiltee
of October 18, 2015, regarding August 2015 Financials
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of August 21, 2015

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - None

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




UPDATES
Update:
Update:
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action:
2. Discussion/Action:
3. Discussionf/Action:
4, Discussion/Action:
5. DiscussionfAction:
6, DiscussionfAction:

Cabazon Water District
October 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

San Gorgonio Pass Water Taskforce Update
{by Director Kerri Mariner)

o Updates

Manager's Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)

e Tour of Water Facilities for Water Board Candidates and
the Public

Kids Cure Foundation — Funding & Volunteering for Cabazon
Christmas (by Shannon Smith, Executive Director)

“Trunk or Treat"” Funding and Volunteers (by Cabazon
Neighborhood Association)

o  Scheduled for Friday, October 30, 2015 from 5:00 - 7:00
PM in the Cabazon Library parking lot.

Approval for Prop 1 Funding for Grant (Application Process) and
Notice of Exemption for CEQA (by General Manager Louie and Mr.
Anderson, BB&K)

Water Conservation Programs (by Director Mariner and Director
Tobias)

o Board, Management, and the Public to make water
conservation suggestions. This information will be
published through the District’s wehsite, mailers, and
shared with the San Gorgonio Reglonal Water Alliance
{Water Task Force).

Renewal of the current contractors 6-month contract - to complete
the current 15-16 Fiscal Year.

e Comments and recommendation to the Board from the
members of the Ad hoe Commitiee.

General Manager to call a different Director each week and provide
him or her summary of District activities. {by Director Mariner and
Director Tohias)

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District | 3
October 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

7. Discussion/Action: District paying mileage to Director Mariner for transporting staff to
Redlands Toyota to service the two {2) Tundra, (by Director Tobias
and Director Mariner}

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of the revised Civility Policy (by Director Tobias and
Director Bui)

2. Discussion/Action: GM'’s visit to 49317 Dale Court, Cahazon (by Director Bui and

Director Tobias)

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported ata
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Property: 50100 Main Street, Cabazon, CA 92230

Agency Negotiator: Calvin Louie, General Manager

Negotiating Parties (Cabazon Water District, Lucent Real Estate, Inc., and Hadley's)
Under Negotiation: (Price and Terms of Payment)

OPEN SESSION

Report to public of action taken, if any.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors masting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to
the meeting. Each public commant will be limited to three (3} minutes. Individirals may not give their time
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2619




Cabazon Water District | 4
October 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

1. Future Agenda Items
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members,

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments
Board members may speak on items of Information not requiring comment or discussion to

the Board and public. {3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop ~ July 20, 2015, 3:45 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting — July 20, 2015, 6:00 pm

¢. Personnel Committee — None

d. San Gorgonio Water Task Force — Technical Committee — Banning City Hall

June 24, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Water Task Force — General Meeting — Banning City Hall - June 24, 2015
- 6:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssies

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Goverment Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo
parficipate in a Board meeling, pleass confact the Clerk of the Board af {951) 849-4442. Nofification of at least 48 hours prior fo
meeling time will assist staff in assuring thaf reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951} 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
September 21, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cahazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Strest « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Strest
Cahazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:

September 21, 2015 - 3:47 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Sanderson - Present
Director Mariner - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Absent
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Present

*Note: This meseting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
¢ Profit and Loss Two Month
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
e FY 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited hy law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
September 21, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 16:34 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2nd by Director Sanderson.

Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 16:34 hr. on September 21, 2015.

Janet Mejia, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus
Board of Directors Board Secretary
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitles Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at {951) 849-4442, Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cahazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
September 21, 2015 - 3:47 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Sanderson - Present
Director Mariner - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Absent
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Present

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
o Balance Sheet
o  Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
o FY 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors Is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one {1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(ct))

ADJQURNMENT

Mofion to adjourn at 16:34 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2nd by Director Sanderson.

Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 16:34 hr. on September 21, 2015.

Janet Mejia, Board Chair
Secretary

Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate In a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time wiil assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibifity
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
September 21, 2015 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
By Chairperson Janet Mgjia at 1803 hr.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Tobias - Present

Diractor Teresa Bui - Present

Director Kerri Mariner - Present

Board vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Present
Board Chair Janet Mgjia - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present
Elizabeth C. Lemus, Board Secretary - Absent
Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District — 1803 hr.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

CONSENT CALENDAR

All malters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Reguiations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee
of July 20, 2015, regarding June 2015 Financials
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of July 20, 2015

Director Bui motioned to approve the FAC and regular meefing minutes separately and it was second by
Director Tobias. Director Bui stated she wanted it to be added in the Minutes of the August 17, 2015
regular Board meeting that Emie Saldana provide handouts to the Board and public.

Motion to approve the minutes of the FAC meeting of August 17, 2015 made by Director Bui and 2nd by
Director Mariner.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia — Aye

Motion to approve the minutes of the regular Board meeting of August 17, 2015 made by Director Bui and
2nd by Director Tobias.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES

Update: San Gorgonio Pass Water Tack Force Update
(by Director Kerri Mariner)

Director Mariner briefed the Board and public of the San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance activities.

During the discussion Director Tobias motioned for the Board to develop a water conservation program for
the Community. It was second by Director Sanderson.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

Update: Manager’s Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)

e Member of Public Governing Board Participating in
Nonprofit and other Community Crganizations

(GM Louie referred to a copy of the opinion written by the legal
depariment. Mr. Anderson of BB&K also provided his input
and Board members was given the opportunity to ask
questions. In answering Director Tobias's question, Mr,
Anderson noted New Business, item 2 Funding & Volunteering
for Cabazon Christmas and stated there are one or more
candidates running for seat on the water board. If they are
elected, they will need to adhere to Conflict of Interest rules
and regulations.

e Calls for Service

GM Louie reported there were numerous SCADA alerts and
two leaks, one on Bonita and Lois. Director Bui asked the GM
Louie about 49317 Dale Court. GM Louie replied when he
reports about Calls for Services, they are emergencies and
calls during non-business hours.

NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction: Board Approval to Adopt Fiscal Year Budget
July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016

Director Tobias stated he was unable to read his Board packet because of his impaired vision.

Director Bui claims the current contractor still owes the District money.

GM Louie noted on page 3 of 5 pages, in the Preliminary Proposed Budget FYE 06/30/2016, Account 53350
Alarms shows a projected annual budget $550.00 and Account 54120 Gas, shows a projected annual
budget $900.00. During the FAC meeting, Ms. Halley, the District's Financial Advisor stated there was a
mistake in those line items. She will adjust the difference of $500.00 from Account 54120 to 53350.

Motion to approve proposed Fiscal Year Budget July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 made by Director
Sanderson and 2nd by Director Mariner.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Director Tobias — Abstain
Director Bui - Nay
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Funding & Volunteering for Cabazon Christmas (by Cabazon
Neighhborhood Association)

TABLED

3. Discussion/Action: Water Rights in Jensen Canyon (by Director Sanderson and
Director Mariner)

Motion to instruct the General Manager to research & develop a proposal to deliver non-potable water from
Jensen Canyon made by Director Sanderson and 2nd by Director Mariner.

Director Tobias — Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Direclor Mejia - Aye

4. Discussion/Action: Government Codes and/or Rules on how a Board is to be run and
Conduct of members of the Board, management, and staff. (By
Director Tobias and Director Bui)

Director Tobias provided a hand out titte “Govemance rules outlining hoard/staff relationships. After brief
discussion it was the consensus of the Board to have the Legal Depariment incorporate Director Tobias's
outline to the Board's Civility Code.

5, Discusslon/Action: Water District “By-laws" Review or Establish {by Director Bui and
Director Tohias)

Director Bui stated the above covered her topic.
OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Work Order Procedures (by General Manager Louie)
Motion fo continue with the current procedure using the FAC to approve all repairs and maintenance
$1,500.00 or more, exceptions are Emergencies and estimates under $1,500.00, and must be agenized
within twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting date made by Director Sanderson and 2nd by Director
Mariner.
Director Tobias — Aye
Director Bui - Aye

Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4




Cabazon Water District | 5
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Director Mejia - Aye

2. DiscussionfAction: Outsourcing or In-house for Landscaping and Weed Abatement
(By General Manager Louie)

GM Louie stated the District is unable to afford landscaping and weed abatement. He will utilize the monthly
budget of $12,500.00 and in-house personnel.

Director Bui said she was desirous of volunteering her and her family one time to trim trees and weed
ahatement for the center median on Main Street. Mr. Anderson informed Director Bui there may be a
conflict of a Director volunteering and the District having volunteers (juveniles or adult). Mr. Anderson will
check wilh his law firm's labor attorney, Mr. Ortiz.

3. Discussion/Action: Billboard or large sign to notify the public of Board meetings. (by
General Manager Louie)

GM Louie reported he had found the same make and model at a lower price. He's awaiting an answer from
the vendor to confirm this.

4. Discussion/Action: Tour of Water Facilities for Water Board Candidates and the Public
(By Director Mariner)

it was consensus of the Board, including the following Water Board Candidates that was present; Alan
Davis, Maxine Israel, Robert Lynk, Diana Morris, and Sarah Wargo all agreed to Wednesday, September
30, 2015, at 1:30 PM. The Board instructed GM Louie to contact the other two candidates (Irma Jorquera
and Julie Rossiter) who were not present at the mesting.

5. DiscussionfAction: A verbal complaint alleging spending public
funds for employee morale. (by General Manager Louie & Steve
Anderson, BB&K)

Mr. Anderson explained to the Board that making purchasing meals to boost staff morale with public funds
within reasons is acceptable. Unless the Board want fo set policy to not allow public funds to be pay for
occasion meals or other items to boost Staff morale, it's at the discretion of Management.

No motion was made by the Board.

6. Discussion/Action: Allegations of Janet Mejia’s water service serves an unpermitted
Building or structure. {by General Manager Louie & Steve
Anderson, BB&K)

Director Mejia recused herself from the dais and sat in the audience. Mr. Anderson stated he reviewed the
complaint and the ordinances of the Cahazon Water District {the District). He was unable fo find any District
ordinance(s) prohibiting the District from serving water to a parce! with or without unpermitted structure(s).
Mr. Anderson suggested to Mr. Saldana he should call the County of Riverside Code Enforcement.

Business {951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 6
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

7. Discussion: On-call Emergency Repair and Water Pipeline Crew proposed
Renewal contract. (By General Manager Louie & Steve Anderson,
BB&K)

e Board shall select two (2) Directors for an Ad hoc
committee to review the draft and make a
recommendation to the Board during the October 19, 2015
Board meeting.

Motion to appointed Director Mariner and Director Tobias to participate in the Ad hoc Committee to mest
with the General Manager Louie and Steve Anderson from BB&K on September 30, 2015, at 8:30 AM,
District's administration facifity located at 14618 Broadway Street, Cabazon, California. Made by Director
Sanderson and 2nd by Director Mariner.

Director Tobias — Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported ata
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by faw from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2} minutes, the speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3 (d))

CLOSED SESSION

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

OPEN SESSION

Report to Public of Action Taken, if any
TABLED

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems

Business (351) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 7
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.

Director Tobias supported Mr. Saldana’s allegation of the District paying mileage to Director Mariner for
transporting staff to Redlands Toyota to service the two (2) Tundra. It was supported by Director Mariner.

o  Suggested agenda items from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members,

Director Bui suggested the GM's visit to 49317 Dale Court, Cabazon, California be added to the October 19,
2015 regular meeting. it was supported by Director Tobias.

Director Mariner suggested the GM should call a different Director each week for a brief summary of water
district activities. Mr. Anderson warned this could be construed as networking by the GM if he is not careful
in discussing the same topics with three (3) or more Directors.

2, Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of Information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)
General Manager Louie took this opportunity to respond to Mr. Saldana's allegations, including of never
receiving answers to Director Bui's concerns regarding the Dooliltle contract. The GM passing out again, to
the Board and public a memorandum dated August 13, 2015 addressing the old Doolittle contract.
3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - October 19, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting — October 19, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance ~ Technical Committee ~ Banning City Hall
September 23, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — General Meeting — Banning City Hall -
September 23, 2015 - 6:00 PM

coge

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issugs

In compliance vith the Americans with Disabilifies Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed io
parficipale in a Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (051) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior fo
mgeling time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




6:44 PM
10107115

Accroal Basis

Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11020 - General Bank Account-Chase
11030 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase
11040 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep
11050 - Local Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
12000 - Accounts Receivable
12011 - Accounts Receivable - Co 1
12012 - Accounts Receivable - Co 2
12014 « Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 1

12015 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 2

Total 12000 - Accounts Receivable
13010 - LAIF
13011 - LAIF

13012 - LAIF Annual Market Adjustment

Total 13010 - LAIF
13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
13021 - Reserve Fund - DWR-HS 528

13022 « Repayment Fund DWR-HS 525
Total 13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts

13040 - Prepald Expenses
13080 - Inventory Total
Total Other Current Assets

92,722.40
4,939.23
31,653.99

94,034.59
40,383.30
(8,225.34)
(7,872.23)

 118,320.32

672,125.90
- 199.84
672,325.74

49,479.84
29,028.71

e RS

78,5608.55
29,897.15
88,698.21

987,749.97

Total Current Assets ' .
Fixed Assets
14200 - Construction in Process
14202 - CIP Well Repairs 74,721.44
14203 - CIP DHPO Expansion 8,087.13
14204 - CIP Cabazon OQutlets Expansion {Little Cahaz 9,692.35
14205 - Wells 4,5- Pump and Well Rehab 103,087.75
14206 - Almond Vauit Repair 2013 62,872.14
14208 - CIP Beard Room 4,803.96
Total 14200 - Construction in Process
14310 - Tools and Equipment 118,015.94
14320 - Source of Supply
14321 - Source of Supply- DHPO Intercon 553,807.23
14320 - Source of Supply - Other 749,944.44
Total 14320 + Source of Supply 1,303,751.67
14330 + Transmission & Distribution 7,767,650.86
14340 - Buildings & Structures 140,359.22
14350 - Water Treatment 8,800.00
14360 - Office Furniture and Equipment 124,545.53
14370 « Intangible Plant 11,032.00

Page 1 of 2




6:44 PM Cabazon Water District

10/0715
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2015

14380 - Vehicles
14400 : Land
14500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
21100 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilitles
21210 - Misc Short Tenm Liability
21220 - Jack Pryor

21210 + Misc Short Term Liability - Other

Total 21210 - Misc Short Term Liability
21300 + Customer Deposits
21330 - Customer Deposits - Co 1
21340 : Customer Deposits - Co 2
Total 21300 - Customer Deposits
21420 - Accrued Vacation Pay
21440 - DWR-HS Payable - Current
21450 - Current Portion Zion's Bank Ln
21510 - Employee Deductions
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilitios
Long Term Liahilities
22000 - DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoff '26)
22100 - Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
22200 - RCEDA Loan Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
31010 - Net Investment in Capital Asset
31020 - Restricted for Debt Service
31030 : Unrestricted Net Assets
31041 - Reserved for Aimond Vault Refur
31030 - Unrestricted Net Assets - Other
Total 31030 - Unrestricted Net Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

409,548.38
(4,577,753.08)

5,659,672.00
5.776.737.59

38,774.45
38,774.45

(692.41)
50.00
(642.41)

3,392.05
5,474.21
8,866.26
9,722.18
36,184.29
73,227.06
201.28

127,648.
166,423.11

428,038.37
530,006.38
300,000.35

4,188,757.00
233,447.00

50,000.00
921,429.76
(19,527.50)
(21,836.88)

6,776,737.59

Page 2 of 2




6:40 PM
10/07/15
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
August through September 2015

Aug 15 Sep 15

Ordinary Incomel/Expense
Income
41000 - Operating Income

41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills 04,485.17 093,812.51
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills 240.00 240.00
41240 - Meter Install and Removal 0.00 0.00
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills 2,725.02 2,346.41
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees 301.07 0.00
41330 - New Account Fees - Water Bill 80.00 230.00
41360 - Incident Fee - Water Bills 0.00 0.00
41370 - Returned Check Fees 60.00 0.00
Total 41000 - Operating Income 97,891.26 96,628.92

42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100 - Property Taxes

42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Rew¢ 136.80 486.92
Total 42100 - Property Taxes 136.80 486.92
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income 0.00 1,928.24
42310 + Miscellaneous Non-Operating 0.00 555.01
43000 - Interest Income
43110 - Interest Inc - Gen, Trut 1.48 1.39
43140 - Interest Income - Wate 349.36 328.20
43160 - interest Income - DWR 0.39 0.48
Total 43000 - Interest Income 351.23 330.07
Total 42000 - Non-Operating Income 488.03 3,300.24
Total Income 98,379.29 99,929.16
Gross Profit 98,379.29 99,929 16

Expense

50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
51000 - Payroll Summary

51050 - Directors' Fees 1,300.00 900.00

51100 - Management and Customer Service

51120 - Customer A 3,296.13 3,391.67

51130 - Admin Assis  1,658.77 0.00

51140 - General Mar 10,481.81 6,341.52

Total 54100 - Management anc  15,436.71 9,733.19
51200 - Water Operations .
51210 - Meter Reade  1,767.86 1,684.58

Total 51200 - Water Operation: 1,767.86 1,684.58

Total 51000 - Payroll Summary 18,504.57 12,317.77
51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
51310 - Workers Comp. 1,532.11 2.312.54
51320 - Employee Health Care  2,444.25 5,103.78
51330 : Pension 2.624.52 1,777.95
§1350 - Union Dues 2.29 (2.14)

Page 1 of 3




j:&%; ,“;"5 Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss

August through September 2015

Aug 15 Sep 15
51360 - Aflac Deductions - 190.36 0.00
Total 51300 - Payrell - Employee Bent  6,793.53 9,192.13
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
51410 - FICA and Medicare 1,408.68 927.78
51420 - SUl and ETT 86.80 55.80
51430 - Medical Testing 85.00 0.00
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxet 1,580.48 983.58
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses 26,878.58 22,483.48
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
§3110 - Lab Fees 2,550.00 2,082.12
53120 - Site Maintenance 1,476.63 912.30
53130 - Meters 0.00 1,604.02
53160 - Utilities - Wells 3,505.96 3,518.46
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing ¢ 26.00 0.00
53180 - Line Maint and Repair  4,138.50 31,799.00
53190 - Line Maint and Repair 70.21 250.45
53210 - Well Maintenance 0.00 1,165.00
53300 - Security
53330 - Crime Preve 0.00 525.30
53350 - Alarms
53355 - Al 107.03 107.03
Total 53350 - Alarms 107.03 107.03
53380 - Materials 0.00 64.00
53390 - Audio Alarm 404.12 24112
53410 - Video Eqg Le 724.00 724.00
Total 53300 - Security 1,235.156 1,661.45
53610 - Engineering Services 1,722.75 0.00
Total 53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, [ 14,725.10 42,992 80
54000. - Utilities - Office
54110 - Electricity 1,570.41 1,373.54
54120 - Gas 2317 2246
54130 - Telephone 1,027.10 944.37
54140 - Sanitation 351.48 351.48
Total 54000. - Utilities - Office 2972.16 2,691.85
56000, - Office Expenses
55220 * Fire Alarm System Ser 144.00 0.00
§5110 : Water Billing System 777.30 0.00
55120 - Supplies & Equipment 49.74 174.49
55130 - Copier and Supplies 489.25 925.41
55140 - Dues & Subscriptions 500.00 0.00
55150 - Postage 100.96 430.65
55180 - Computer Services 2,997.00 2,997.00
55210 - Air Conditioning Servi 350.00 350.00

Page 2 of 3




6:40 PM
10007H5
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

August through September 2015

Total 55000, - Office Expenses
56000 + Support Services
56800 - General Liability Insur.
5§6200. - Temporary Labor
56300 * Financial Audit (throuy
56400 - Accounting (monthy ¢
56500 - Legal Services
565-00 - Legal - Gen
565.01 - Legal - Waf:
565-02 - Legal - Bro
565-13 - Legal - Gral
565-40 - Legal - Fee!

Total 56500 - Legal Services
56600 - Bank Service Charges
56700 - Payroll Service

56810 - Fixed Asset Software !

Total 56000 - Support Services
57000 - Training/Travel
57110 - Seminars/Training
57120 - Travel and Meals

Total 57000 - Training/Travel
58000 - Other Fees
58100 - County Lien Release F

Total 58000 - Other Fees

59000. - Service Tools & Equipment
59110 - Shop Supplies and Sty
59120 - Vehicle Fuel
§9160 - Backhoe Fuel
59180 - Service Trucks - Repal

Total 59000. - Service Tools & Equipm

Total 52000 - Operational Expenses
61000 - Non-Operating Expenses
61150 ' Returned Checks
61180 - BHPO Interest Expense
81220 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
61240 - Miscellaneous

Total 61000 - Non-Operating Expenses
65000 - Depreciation and Amortization
65110 - Depreciation

Total 65000 - Depreciation and Amortizatic

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Aug 15 Sep 15

5,408.25 4,877.565
1,711.18 1,711.19
523.02 574.93
2,610.00 2.800.00
2,185.00 1,230.00
5,112.36 6,624.50
2,547.28 0.00
3,250.50 0.00
0.00 5,917.00

0.00 2,892.10
10,910.14 15,433.60
160.31 161.32
251.20 226.00
0.00 498.33
18,340.86 22,6356.37
0.00 325.00
111.65 0.00
111.65 325.00
72.00 46.00
72.00 46.00
0.00 695.88
28.01 1,673.09
0.00 37113
3,309.75 1,076.02
3,337.76 3,816.12
44,967.68 77,384.69
0.00 0.00

0.00 7,866.12
0.00 {956.19)
158.68 95.12
168.68 7,105.05
22,189.00 22,189.00
22,189.00 22,189.00
94,193.94 128,172.22
4,185.35  (29,243.08)
4,185.35  (29,243.06)

Page 3 of 3




8:26 PM

10/07115
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

September 2015

Sep 15 Budget

Jul - Sep 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41000 - Operating Income
41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills
41240 - Meter install and Removal
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees
41330 - New Account Fees - Water Bi
41360 - Incident Fee - Water Bills
41370 - Returned Check Fees
41500 - Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

Total 41000 - Operating Income
42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100 : Property Taxes
42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenu
42120 - Teeter Settlement Income

Total 42100 - Property Taxes
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Operating
43000 - Interest Income
43110 - Interest inc - Gen, Trust, |
43120 - Interest Income LAIF
43140 - Interest Income - Water b
43160 - Interest Income - DWR

Total 43000 - interest Income

Total 42000 - Non-Operating Income

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

50010 - Payroll - Alt Expenses
51000 - Payroll Summary
51050 - Directors' Fees

51100 - Management and Customer Service

51120 - Customer Accounts
51130 - Admin Assistant
51140 - General Manager

Total 51100 - Management and Ci
51200 - Water Operations
51210 - Meter Reader

Total 51200 - Water Operations

Total 51000 - Payrell Summary

51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense

§1310 - Workers Comp.

51320 - Employee Health Care
51330 - Pension

51350 - Union Dues

51360 - Aflac Deductions

Total 51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, efc

94,768.60  97,333.00 293,214.92 291,999.00  1,168,000.00
240.00 240.00 720.00 720.00 2,880.00
0.00 0.00
2,346 41 2,750.00 7,859.70 8,250.00 33,000.00
0.00 301.07
230.00 480,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 90.00
0.00 8,333.00 8,687.00  24,999.00 100,000.00
97,585.01 108,656.00 311,362.60 325968.00  1,303,880.00
486.92 3,833.00 936.69  11,499.00 48,000.00
0.00 833.00 0.00 2,499.00 10,000,00
486.92  4,666.00 936.69  13,998.00 56,000.00
1,928.24 1,917.00 5,784.72 5,751.00 23,000.00
555.01 555.01
1.39 4.43
0.00 158.00 474.78 474.00 1,800.00
328.20 333.00 1,007.31 999.00 4,000.00
0.48 1.25
330.07 491.00 1,487.77 1,473.00 5,900.00
3,300.24 7,074.00 8,764.1¢  21,222.00 84,900.00
100,885.25 115,730.00 320,126.88 347,190.00  1,388,780.00
100,685.25 115730.00 320,126.88 347,190.00  1,388,780.00
900.00 1,183.00 3,900.00 3,549.00 14,200.00
3,391.67 3,450.00 9,967.07  10,350.00 41,400.00
0.00 3,533.00 759216  10,599.00 42,400.00
6,341.52 7,400.00  22,980.16  22,200.00 88,800.00
9,733.19  14,383.00  40,539.38  43,149.00 172,600.00
168458  2,025.00 5,301.34 6,075.00 24,300.00
168458  2,025.00 5301.34  6,075.00 24,300.00
12,317.77  17.591.00 4974072  52,773.00 211,100.00
2,312.54 750.00 5,424.96 2,250.00 9,000.00
5103.78  2,558.00  10,000.92 7.674.00 30,700.00
1,777.95  2,975.00 8,161.66 8,925.00 35,700.00
(2.14) 1.08
0.00 190.36
9,192.13  6,283.00 23877.98  18,849.00 75,400.00

Page 1 of 4




8:26 PM
10/07/15
Accrual Basis

51410
51420
51430

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
52000 - Operational Expenses

53110 -
53120 -

53130
53140

53150 -
53160 -
53170 -
53180 -

53190
53210

53300

53610

54000. - Utilitles - Office

54110
54120
54130
54140

55000, - Office Expenses

55220 -
55110 -
55120 -

55130
55140

55160 -
55160 -
65180 -

55200
55210

September 2015
Sep 156 Budget Jul-Sep 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget
- FICA and Medicare 927.78 1,342.00 3,769.16 4,026.00 16,100.00
- 8Uland ETT 55.80 233.00 248.00 699.00 2,800.00
» Medical Testing 0.00 77.00 635.00 231.00 920.00
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxe 983.58 1,652.00 4,652.16 4,856.00 19,820.00
22,493.48 25,526.00 78,270.86 76,578.00 306,320.00
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
Lab Fees 2,082.12 700.00 5,247.12 2,100,00 8,400.00
Site Maintenance 912.30 2,000.00 2,433.83 6,000.00 24,000.00
 Meters 1,604.02 833.00 1,604.02 2,499.00 10,000.00
- Generator Service Contra 0.00 292.00 0.00 876.00 3,500.00
Median Maintenance 0.00 250.00 0.00 750.00 3,000.00
Utilities - Wells 3,618.46 8,750.00 22,308.89 26,250.00 105,000.00
SCADA {no ongoing cont: 0.00 400.00 1,065.50 1,200.00 4,800.00
Line Maint and Repair Co  31,799.00 12,500.00 40,894.50 37,500.00 150,000.00
* Line Maint and Repair Ma 250.45 6,667.00 572.25 20,001.00 80,000.00
* Well Maintenance
53215 - Chemicals 0.00 525.00 256.26 1,575.00 6,300.00
§3210 - Well Maintenance - O 1,165.00 1,250.00 1,165.00 3,750.00 15,000.00
Total 53210 - Well Maintenance 1,165.00 1,775.00 1,421.26 5,325.00 21,300.00
- Security
53330 * Crime Prevention (PS 525.30 525.30
53350 + Alarms
53355 - Alarm Phones 107.03 113.00 320.06 338.00 1,350.00
53350 - Alarms - Other 0.00 46.00 242.00 138.00 550.00
Total 53350  Alarms 107.03 159.00 562.06 477.00 1,800.00
53380 - Materials 64.00 42.00 64.00 126.00 500.00
53390 - Audio Alarm {cont ex) 24112 225.00 886.36 675.00 2,700.00
53410 + Video Eq Lease {exp: 724.00 742.00 2,172.00 2,226.00 8,900.00
Total 53300 - Security 1,661.45 1,168.00 4,209.72 3,504.00 14,000.00
- Engineering Services 0.00 2,000.00 8,334.65 6,000.00 24,000.00
Total 53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans,  42,992.80 37,335.00 88,089.74 112,005.00 448,000.00
« Electricity 1,373.54 1,083.00 4,502.50 3,249.00 13,000.00
- Gas 22.46 75.00 68.05 225.00 900.00
+ Telephone 944.37 750.00 2,766.98 2,250.00 9,000.00
- Sanitation 351.48 350.00 1,054.44 1,050.00 4,200.00
Total 54000. - Utilities - Office 2,691.85 2,258.00 8,391.97 6,774.00 27,100.00
Fire Alarm System Servic 0.00 144.00
Water Billing System 0.00 208.00 777.30 624.00 2,500.00
Supplies & Equipment 174.49 795.00 958.84 2,385.00 9,540.00
+ Copier and Supplies 925.41 635.00 1,903.91 1,905.00 7.620.00
 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 83.00 500.00 249.00 1,000.00
Postage 43065 750.00 1,486.00 2,250.00 9,000.00
Printing & Publications 0.00 104.00 225.00 312.00 1,250.00
Computer Services 2,997.00 2,997.60 9,014.88 8,991.00 35,964.00
- Office Storage 0.00 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 6,000.00
+ Air Conditioning Servicin 350.00 167.00 1,050.00 501.00 2,000.00
4,877.55 6,239.00 16,559.93 18,717.00 74,874.00

Total 55000, - Office Expenses

Page 2 of 4




8:26 PM
10/07/15

Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

56000 : Support Services
56200, - Temporary Labor

58300 - Financial Audit {through !

56400 - Accounting {(monthy cont

56500 - Legal Services
565-00 - Legal - General
565.01 - Legal - Water
565-02 - Legal - Brown Act, P
565.07 - Legal - Personnel
565-13 - Legal - Grant/Loan F:
565-40 - Legal - Fees and Che
56500 - Legal Services - Othe

Total 56500 - Legal Services
58600 - Bank Service Charges
56700 - Payroll Service

56800 - General Liability Insuranc
56810 - Fixed Asset Software Sys

Total 56000 - Support Services
57000 - Training/Travel
57110 - Seminars/Training
57120 - Travel and Meals

Total 57000 + Training/Trave!

58000 - Other Fees
58100 - County Lien Release Fees
58110 - Riverside County Fees
58120 - State Water fees
58130 - Election Fees

Total 58000 - Other Fees

58000. - Service Tools & Equipment
59110 - Shop Supplies and Small
59120 - Vehicle Fuel
§9130 - Employee Uniforms
59150 - Tractor Expenses
59160 - Backhoe Fuel
59180 - Service Trucks - Repair a:
59190 - Water Ops Cell Phone! I’
59210 - Water Ops Computer Inte
59220 - Communications

Total 59000. - Service Tools & Equipr

Total 52000 - Operational Expenses
61000 - Non-Operating Expenses

61150 - Returned Checks

61160 + Grant/Loan Processing Fee
61170 - DWR Interest on Loans
61180 - DHPO Interest Expense
61190 - Bad Debt Expense

61240 - Miscellaneous

61241 - Website Support

61250 - Image Consultant

Total 61000 - Non-Operating Expenses

September 2015
Sep 15 Budget Jul-Sep 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget
574.93 1,007.95
2,800.00 1,750.00 12,700.00 5,250.00 21,000.00
1,230.00 1,800.00 4,711.25 5,400.00 21,600.00
6,624.50 20,337.02
0.00 3,461.78
0.00 3,250.50
0.00 2,944.30
5,917.00 5,817.00
2,892.10 2,882.10
0.00 7,274.00 0.00 21,822.00 87,286.00
15,433.60 7,274.00 38,802.70 21,822.00 87,286.00
161.32 209,00 454.88 600.00 2,400.00
226.00 292.00 764.20 876.00 3,500.00
1,711.19 1,833.00 5,133.57 5,499.00 22,000.00
498.33 498.33
22,635.37 13,149.00 64,162.88 39,447.00 157,786.00
325.00 858.00 325.00 2,574.00 10,300.00
0.00 417.00 111.55 1,251.00 5,000.00
325.00 1,275.00 436.55 3,825.00 15,300.00
46.00 118.00
0.00 42.00 352.80 126.00 500.00
0.00 525.00 0.00 1,675.00 6,300.00
0.00 83.00 0.00 249.00 1,000.00
46.00 650.00 470.80 1,850.00 7,800.00
695.88 54.00 695.88 162.00 650.00
1,673.09 1,250.00 3,267,689 3,750.00 15,000.00
0.00 92.00 0.00 276.00 1,100.00
0.00 575.00 0.00 1,725.00 6,800.00
37113 442.00 371.13 1,326.00 5,300.00
1,076.02 625.00 4,588.43 1,875.00 7.500.00
0.00 183.00 0.00 549.00 2,200.00
0.00 67.00 0.00 201.00 800.00
0.00 92.00 0.00 276.00 1,100.00
3,816.12 3,380.00 8,823.33 10,140.00 40,550.00
77,384.69 64,286.00 187,035.20 192,858.00 771,410.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 167.00 0.00 501.00 2,000.00
0.00 1,125.00 0.00 3,375.00 13,500.00
7.966.12 1,292.00 7,966.12 3,876.00 15,500.00
0.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 1,200.00
95.12 417.00 2,124.68 1,251.00 5,000.00
0.00 621.00 0.00 1,863.00 7,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,061.24 3,722.00 10,090.80 11,166.00 44 650.00

Page 3 of 4



NOILVANOOAL 34010 s.dt -OL

DONIANA B DNTITHINATOA




_-Costume contest, ghoulish games, freaky fun, and frightening food! Bring

w own vampire blood for refreshunent.




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE
GENERAL MANAGER AND HIS AUTHORIZED
DESIGNEES TO SUBMIT, AND EXECUTE AND TAKE
ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY FOR THE APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE STATE
WATER RESOURCES CONTROL. BOARD FOR THE
DRINKING WATER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Cabazon Water District (the "District") desires to finance the
costs of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to
its drinking water system, including certain wells, reservoirs, pipelines and other infrastructure
relating to the Drinking Water Improvements Project (the "Project™); and

WHEREAS, the District desires to make an application to the State Water
Resources Control Board for a grant to finance the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND
DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS;

L. The District’s General Manager, and his authorized designees, is hereby
and each authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the District, a Financial
Assistance Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board
for the planning, design, and construction of the Project; and

2, The District hereby agrees and further does authorize the District General
Manager, and his authorized designees, to certify that the Agency has and will comply with all
applicable state and federal statutory and regulatory requirements related to any financing or
financial assistance received from the State Water Resources Control Board, and

3. The District General Manager, and his authorized designees, is hereby
authorized to negotiate and execute a financial assistance agreement from the State Water
Resources Control Board and any amendments or change orders thereto and certify financing
agreement disbursements on behalf of the District.

4, The District further finds that making and submitting an application for
funding for the Project is statutorily exempt from review under the California Environmental
Quality Act pursuant to Public Resowrces Code Section 21080.35.

5. The Board of Directors hereby directs staff to file a Notice of Exemption

with the County Clerk of Riverside County within five (5) working days following the adoption
of this Resolution,

22527.00000120314262.1




6. The custodian of the record of proceedings for this action shall be
Elizabeth Lemus, whose offices are located at 14618 Broadway Street, P.O. Box 297, Cabazon,
CA 92230.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of October, 2015.

President of the Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District

22527.00000\20314262. 1 2




PRELIMINARY EXEMPTION ASSESSMENT

(Certificate of Determination
When Attached to Notice of Exemption)

1. Name or description of project: Planning Activities for Drinking Water Improvement Projects
2. Project Location — Identify street The project consists of performing the necessary planning tasks for a
address and cross streets or attach a well pumping plant improvements project and a pipeline project located

map showing project site (preferably a | within the service area of Cabazon Water District in the unincorporated
USGS 15’ or 7 1/2" topographical map | community of Cabazon, Riverside County, California.
identified by quadrangle name): e

3. Entity or person undertaking project: A, Cabazon Water Dfstricf
B. Other (Private)
(I)  Name

() Address

4, Staff Determination:

The Lead Agency’s Staff, having undertaken and completed a prelinﬁnary review of this project in accordance with
the State "Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)" has concluded that
this project does not require further environmental assessment because:

a ] The proposed action does not constitute a project under CEQA.,
b. [l The project is a Ministerial Project.
C. [l The project is an Emergency Project,
d. ] The project constitutes a feasibility or planning study,
e [l The project is categorically exempt.
Applicable Exemption Class:
f >4 The project is statutorily exempt. _
Applicable Exemption: CEQA Guidelines §15262: Feasibility and Planning Studies
2. ] The project is otherwise exempt on
the following basis:
h. ] The project involves another public agency which constitutes the Lead Agency.
Name of Lead Agency:
Date: Staff:

Cabazon Water District
Planning Activities for Drinking Water Improvement Projects
Preliminary Exemption Assessment Page I of 1



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION

TO:
Riverside County Clerk
2720 Gateway Drive
Riverside, CA 92507

FROM: L
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, CA 92230

I. Project Title:

Planning Activities for Drinking Water Improvement
Projects

2. Project Location — Identify street address and cross
streets or attach a map showing project site (preferably
a USGS 15° or 7 1/2* topographical map identified by
quadrangle name);

The project consists of performing the necessary planning
tasks for a well pumping plant improvements project and a
pipeline project located within the service area of Cabazon
Water District in the unincorporated community of

Cabazon, Riverside County, California.

3. (a) Project Location — City:

Cabazon -

{b) Project Location — County:

Coun'ty of Riverside

4, Description of nature, purpose, and beneficiaries of
Project:

_ .:T'he .project consists of preparing CEQA documents (such
-1 »as an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration);
- preparing a Technical, Managerial, and Financial (TMF)

Assessment in accordance with State Water Resources
Control Board guidelines; preparing final design contract
documents (construction plans, specifications, and bidding
documents, which will also include bid solicitation and
specifications for the proposed facilities); and preparing an
engineering cost estimate for construction.

The Project is intended to complete the necessary planning
and design tasks prior to construction of improvements at
four Cabazon Water District well pumping plants and the
construction of one Cabazon Water District pipeline. The
project benefits the public.

5. Name of Public Agency approving project:

Cal_ja_zon Water District

6. Name of Person or Agency undertaking the project,
including any person undertaking an activity that
receives financial assistance from the Public Agency
as part of the activity or the persen receiving a lease,
permit, license, certificate, or other entitlement of use
from the Public Agency as patt of the activity:

-C__abééon Water District

7. Exempt status: (check one)

(@) O Ministerial project.

b ] Not a project,

(c) 1 Emergency Project.

{(d) M Categorical Exemption,
State type and class number;

) ] Declared Emergency.

0 X Statutory Exemption. CEQA Guidelines §15262 - Feasibility and Planning
State Code section number: Studies

(g) [l Othier. Explanation:

Cabazon Water District
Planning Activities for Drinking Water Improvement Projects
Notice of Exemption

Page 1 of 2




8. Reason why project was exempt; The Project consists of engineering design, CEQA
compliance, and other planning activities that do not
include construction or any other ground-disturbing

_ activities. . _
9. Contact Person: Calvin Louie, General Manager
Telephone: (951) 849-4442

10.  Attach Preliminary Exemption Assessment (Form “A*) before filing,

Signature (Lead Agency Representative) Date

Cabazon Water District
Planning Activities for Drinking Water Improvement Projects
Notice of Exemption Page 2 of 2




The State of California Department of Water Resources requires the
District’s customer's to conserve 20% of water consumption per a person in
the houschold.

The average water consumption per person is 80-100 gallons per day. The
State mandates a 20% reduction in consumption, this equates to a 16-20
gallons reduction per person.

Supplier Population (2010) GPCD
Cabazon Water District 2,535 203
City of Banning 29,603 315
Beaumont Cherry Valley 42,353 303

Gallons per Capita per Day (GCPD)

In Sacramento, where half of the homes still don't have water meters,
residents use 279 gallons a day per capita - almost triple the 98 gallons that
residents of San Francisco use. Palm Springs, fand of big desert lawns and
verdant golf courses, gulps down a staggering 736 gallons a day per person,
five times as much as residents of San Jose and Los Angeles.

For water saving tips, please visit www.saveour water.com

The Cabazon Water District website is under construction and should be
available for the public in late November 2015,




Page 1 of 1

CONTRACTORS
6-MONTH
CONTRACT
FINISH THE CURRENT 2015-2016
FISCAL YEAR

hitps://www.google.com/blank html 10/7/2015




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
On-Call Water System Repair/lmprovement Services Contract

Doolittle, a California sole proprietorship with its principal place of busi
Street, Banning, California 92220 (“Contractor”). District and Contract
referred to as “Party” and collectively as “Parties” in this Contract,

2. Scope of Work. The undersigned hereby agrees to furnish an
tools, servrces, transportatlon, utllltles, and all other items n

District (“the Work”). The District desires to en
needed/on-call basis, including without limitation of ices twenty-four (24) hours

cference, and any other Work
more patticularly describe said
attached hereto as
med by Contractor
r in the form provided
s of the Cabazon Water
ied to one (1) tool truck, one
(1) p[Ck up truck with minortools 3 ck with dump traiter. Contractor shall
only be responsible for providing matg} ! by the District. Contractor shall
notify District prior to furnishing any non2Disthn i 3 De incorporated in to the Work.

t Documents includes this Contract, the Request for
ntractor's Proposal dated April 7, 2015, the Bond(s),

fs before their execution. Any and all obligations of
tt described herein.

Standard of Care. The Contractor shall at all times employ such force, plant,
will be sufficient in the opinion of the District to perform the Work within the

and provided herein. It is understood and agreed that said tools,
labor, and material shall be furnished and said Work performed
y the Contract, and subject to the approval of the District’s authorized
of Work shall meet or exceed those standards established by the State
partment of Water Resources, the District or the city or county of jurisdiction. The
perform all Work under this Contract in a skillful and workmanlike manner, and
the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same
i the State of California. Contractor represents and maintains that it is skilled in the

alling necessary to perform the Work. Contractor warrants that all employees and
frdctors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Work assigned to them.
Contractor represents that it, its employees and subcontractors have all licenses, permits,
ications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Work, and
that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Contract. As
provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Contract, Contractor shall perform, at its own

Page 1 of 24

22527.00000\19146749.3




cost and expense and without reimbursement from the District, any Work necessary to correct
errors or omissions which are caused by the Contractor's failure to comply with the standard of
care provided for herein. Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline an
among its employees, Any employee who is determined by the District to be
incompetent, a threat to the safety of persons or the Work, or any employee whg
perform the Work in a manner acceptable to the District, shall be promp
Project by the Contractor and shall not be re-employed on the Work.

rates firm for the first year from the Effective Date of the Contract. The'l
to extend this Contract for an additional term by mutual Mgreemen
Contractor shall complete the Work within the term of this.

6. Payment. The District shall pay for actual quantitig Work performed and accepted b
District in accordance with the Schedule of Charge in @xhibit “C,” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. In no even t paid by the District for

, yate, the sum of $120,000

("Maximum Contract Price”). The maximum compensatio ork to be provided pursuant to

each Work Order shall be set forth in the relevant Work Order:

a. The District budgets the amount of $2,500 per month i pair which includes
extraordinary repairs, rg i rade of pipes, valves, water apparatus, and
emergency repairs. Jih Vi r shall have theggtithority to re-allocate the

monthly budgeted eems necessary provided the Maximum

b. All scheduled Work authorized [ th i ligfirst have a Work Order issued to the
i rk not exceeding ($1,500.00) and all
t complete the Work Order ten (10) business days
e Work Order the Contractor will indicate the
rate, total number of hours to complete the
oval., Included in the Work Order, the Contractor
material, parts, and other miscellaneous cost related

el, their job andg);
t for review and

k Order has been approved by the District, the Contractor will be expected to
and complete it within the number of hours and days, including the
d Sther miscellaneous cost related to the Work as indicated by the

f additional cost for man hours, material, parts, and other miscellaneous
cost rglated to the Work Is required, the Contractor shall contact the District immediately
and spiimit a Change Order with a detailed description of the cause for the additional cost
and will indicate the additional number of personnel, their job and hourly rate, total number
s to complete the Work, also include any cost for additional material, parts, and
r miscellaneous cost related to the Work to be reviewed and approved by the District
prior to performing Change Order Work.

Page 2 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




J—

e. Emergency Repair Call-out ("ERC") ~ Within eight (8) business days after the date being
called out for ERC, the Contractor will submit to the District an invoice for the ERC
service(s) rendered.

i, The Contractor will complete any Work in progress. All cthe
Order(s) pending will be stopped until the Contractor submits 3
ERC on or before the eight (8) business days after the date d out for ERC,

ii.  The Contractor will be fined 2.5% of the total cost for E €
business days, 5.0% after 10 business days, 10% after
business days or more.

Except for payments on invoices in excess of ($5,000.00)
within fifteen (15) days after the date the District recei
approved Work Order which includes a detailed de
disputed charges, which shall be payable upon resqjdh
elsewhere in this Contract, For the Contractor PE Lontractor may attached an

7. Notice. Any notice or instrument required to be given or deli
delivered by depositing the same in any United States Post O
requested, postage prepaid, addr

by this Contract may be given or
certifiedgmail, return receipt

District:

Cabazon Water Disftrict
P.O. Box 297

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, CA 92230
Attn: ine ie

shall maintai
Contractor shal ommence Work under this Contract until it has
to the Distrigt that it has secured all insurance required under this
( 0P allow any subcontractor to commence work on any

provided evidence satisfactory to the District that the subcontractor has
Ce required under this section. Failure to provide and maintain all required
unds for the District to terminate this Contract for cause.

urance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of
eral Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability
ce form CG 00 01) OR Insurance Services Office Owners and
ve Liability Coverage Form (CG 00 09 11 88) (coverage for operations
ated contractor); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
e form number CA 00 01, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers’ Compensation and
Ver's Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of
fornia and Employer's Liability Insurance. Policies shall not contain exclusions contrary
is Contract.

Minimum Limits of Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.
If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is

Page 3 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




used including, but not limited to, form CG 2503, either the general aggregate Iimit shall
i‘ apply separately to this Contract/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required accurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for, i
and property damage; (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer's Liak
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califa
Liability limits of $1,000,000 each accident, policy limit bodily injury
employee bodily injury or disease. Defense costs shall be available jif
Notwithstanding the minimum limits specified herein, any av.
provided to the parties required to be named as additions
Contracit.

Contractor shall provide endorsements (amendment
District to add the following provisions to the insu

i General Liability. (1) Such policy
employees, volunteers and a
endorsements CG20 10 10 01 pl
exact same coverage, with respect to th
behalf of Contractor, including materials, pa
with such work; (2) all policies shall waive or
rights of subrogation which may be obtained by
virtue of payment ofaany loss or any coverage providedh
alit=to this Contract, and Contra
Bzinsurance coverage ghdli be primary insurance as

Bers, employees; volunteers and agents, or if

f

ot or any insurer by
person named as an

scheduled underiying ¢ :
District, its officials, office eers and agents shall be excess of

upon to contribute with it.

ts/additional insured status with respect to the
. use, loading or unloading of any auto owned,

permit Contractor to waive all rights of subrogation which
tractor or any insurer by virtue of payment of any loss or
erage provided to any person named as an additional insured pursuant to
Lantract, and Contractor agrees to waive all such rights of subrogation; and (3)
nce erage shall be primary insurance as respects District, its officials,
8, volunteers and agents, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken
rage excess of Confractor’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any
or self-insurance maintained by the District, its officials, officers,
mployees, volunteers and agents shall be excess of Contractor's insurance and
all not be called upon to contribute with it in any way.

orkers’ Compensation and Employer's Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree
to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which
arise from work performed by Contractor.

iv. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed to
state that: (1) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested,

Page 4 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




has been given to the District; and (2) any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage
provided to the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and

d. Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations. All insurance required b i, shall
contain standard separation of insureds provisions. In addition, suchd) all not
contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded t ict, its officials,

officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

e. Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any deductibles or
be declared to and approved by the District. Contractor s
the District, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or elimi
retentions as respects the District, its officials, office
or (2) the Contractor shall procure a bond or ot
District guaranteeing payment of losses an
administrative and defense expenses,

f. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to 62"p
rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do busin
District. Exception may be made for the State C
specifically rated.

ps, with a current A.M. Best's
) nia, and satisfactory to the
ation Insurance Fund when not

ntractor shall furnish Districiwithe ginal certificates of

g. Verification of Coverage.

insurance and endorseje ecting coverage required fis Contract on forms
satisfactory to the Disjfiet. s and endorseme or each insurance policy
|‘ shall be signed by g nsurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and
‘ shall be on forms supplied o dstrict. #All certificates and endorsements

work commences. The District
reserves the right to require co
any time.

get the requirements of this Section before
h separate certificates and endorsements for

s, volunteers and agents as additional insureds using
nts providing the exact same coverage. All coverages
ct to all of the requirements stated herein except as
ed to by the District in writing.

ontractor shall report to the District, in addition to Contractor's
ance claims submitted by Contractor in connection with the Work

tractor shall be required at the time of the execution of the Contract to furnish a
ial Payment Bond in an amount not iess than one hundred percent (100%) of the
ct Price. The bond shall be secured from a surety company satisfactory to District,
tted on the prescribed bond form attached hereto as Exhibit *D” and incorporated
reference, and the Contractor thereon shall pay the premiums and District shall
Contractor for said premiums (not to exceed 3% of the Maximum Contract Price). The
ust be executed by an admitted surety approved to conduct business in the State of
alifernia, pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120. Said bond shall be
furnished within ten (10) calendar days after award of the Contract and before commencement of

Page § of 24
22527.00000019146748.3




Work. In the event this Contract is terminated, the District shall pay the unpald balance of the
[ bond premium (not to exceed 3% of the Maximum Contract Price).

10.  Assignment of Contract. Contractor shall not assign, transfer, convey, or otherwis of this
Contract, or of his/her right, title of interest in or to the same or any part ther
consent in writing from District’s authorized representative.

11.  Completion. No Work shall be performed nor shall services, material
under this Contract unless and until all bonds and certificates of insur
and approved by the District. The parties agree that In the event the W0tk
the time limit specified, it would be impracticable and extremely.gi
suffered by District and the said sum of five hundred dollars
to be the amount of damage sustained. This Section do
other damages specified in the Contract Documents or atdaw.

e District’s right to rec

12. Comoliance with Law and Other Contracting Reg

and air pollution control laws and regulatlons as applica e Contractor. Contractor shall
assist the District, as requested, in obtaining and maintaining ermlts requwed of Contractor by
Federal, State and local regulatory agencies. Contractor iS respg
and/or removal of hazardous and t

ires every employer to be insured against
ezin accordance with the provisions
of that code, and he/she will compl
Contract. Contractor shall be respondj
described herein

13.

mstances beyond the reasonable control of the non-
' thls Contract such cwcumstances mclude but are not

disturbances; strlkes lockouts work slowdowns and other Iabor
botage; or judicial restraint.

venting continued performance and the efforts being made to resume
nce of this Contract.

r shall respond within four (4) working days of Contractor’s receipt of a written
8t from the District to perform repairs or related Work. If Contractor does not begin
d Jthdertake activities in furtherance of the performance of the requested Work within said

r (4) day period, the District shali be entitled to pursue its remedies and rights under the
Contract Documents and at law.

d. Contractor shall respond within two (2) hours upon receiving an ERC. The ERC may be
delivered telephonically or by text to the phone number provided by the Contractor.

Page 6 of 24
22527.00000V19146749.3




14.

Suspension/Termination of Contract.

a. If Contractor fails to commence Work as provided in the Contract, or progressd
~in such manner as in the opinion of District’s authorized representative
compliance with the Contract within the time limit, or if in the op

the Work

any part of the materials and supplies used j _
have been delivered by or on account of Cg onnection therewith, and the

Contract by giving ten (10) calendar days written notice
such event, District shall he. ,
produced or developed f@ ' d/or being abandoned.
District shall pay Conty able i q ered for any portlon of the

services performed for the W
services, based on an amount
of such prior to said termlnatlon District shall not be liable for
rtions thereof which are specified herein. Contractor

eformed services, and shall not be entitled to

to provide further services under this Contract upon
ce to District only in the event of substantial failure by

tors employed by Contractor on the execution of the Work covered in this
e only those given prior written permission from District, and otherwise comply with
0 4113 inclusive of the Public Contract Code of California, if applicable.

Equal Whenever in the Contract any material, process or article is identified by

dele” which shall be substantna[ly equal or better. Contractor bears the burden of proof as to the
equality of any material, process or article and District may require Contractor to furnish the
material, article or process specified if it decides that Contractor has not met his or her burden.

Page 7 of 24

22627.00000\19146749.3




17.  Further Instructions. Before commencing any portion of the Work, Contractor shall carefully
examine all applicable Contract Documents, and other information given to Contractor as to
materials and methods of construction and other Project requirements.  Co
immediately notify the District of any potential error, inconsistency, ambiguity, cod
detail or explanation. District shall provide further instructions, in writing, withi
If Contractor performs, permits, or causes the performance of any Wo ror,
inconsistent or ambiguous, or not sufficiently detailed or explained, Contra | bear any and
all resulting costs, including, without limitation, the cost of correcti
Contractor or any subcontractor proceed with Work if uncertain as to t

18. Discrepancies and Omissions. Any discrepancies or omissions f8und in t

igure dimensions on Drawings sha

applicable; Cabazon Water District Standard Drawin
adence over general drawings.

precedence over scale dimensions, detailed Drawingg

19.  Loss and Damage. Contractor shall be responsible for a
the nature of the Work agreed to herein, or from the
unforeseen difficulties which may arise or be encountered in
same is fully completed and accepted by District. However,
damage proximately caused by Acigsof God, within the meaning o

: five percent (5%) of th
by “Acts of God?

of the elements, or from any
xprosecution of the Work until the

tract Price as specified
herein. In the event of da he District may terminate

this Contract upon three (3

] ab'the Project site, a competent and
Contractg mployee must be able to proficiently
hall continuously provide efficient supervision of the

20.  Contractor’s Supervision. Contractor
experienced employee approved by the\l
speak, read and write in English. Contra
Project.

21. Labor upon the Contractor herein and upon all

all provisions of the Labor Code of the State of

tractor is aware of the requirements of Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.
et sa@3 as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000 et
Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing wage rates
ormance of other requirements on certain “public works” and
maintenance” projects. Since this Project involves an applicable “public works” or
aintenance” project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and since the total
compensation is $1,000 or more, Contractor agrees to fully comply with such
Prevailing Wage Laws. The Contractor shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of
7 per diem wages at the commencement of this Contract from the website of the
Division of Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations
located at www.dir.ca.gov/dlst/. In the alternative, the Contractor may view a copy
of the prevailing rates of per diem wages at the District. Contractor shall make
copies of the prevailing rates of per diem wages for each craft, classification or type
of worker needed to perform Work on the Project available to interested parties

Page 8 of 24
22527.00000\19146749,3




, upon request, and shall post copies at the Contractor's principal place of business
*. and at the Project site. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its
Board, members of the Board, employees, and authorized volunteefs, free and
harmless from any claims, hablhtles, costs, penalties or Interest ar 3t of any
failure or allege failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

(i) The Contractor and each subcontractor shall forfelt as a p
more than two hundred dollars ($200) for each calendar
each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing wag
him, or by any subcontract under him, in violation of t
Code. The difference between such stipulated pre@aili

he District not

(i)  Contractor shall post, at appropria

hours during any one week, shall be permitted upon pub _.
hours worked in excess of gight hours per day at not less
basic rate of pay. Contr

all keep an accurate payroll record,
, work dlassification, straight time and
week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each
ployee employed by him or her in connection
shall be certified and shall be available for

n the event of noncompliance with the requirements

10 days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of

pecifying in what respects such Contractor must comply with this Section.

mpliance still be evident after such 10-day period, the Contractor shall, as a

digttict, forfeit not more than one hundred dollars ($100) for each calendar day

fi ch worker, until strict compliance is effectuated. The responsibility
thls Section is on the Contractor.

e Contractors/Subcontractors/Debarment. A Contractor or subcontractor may not
work who is ineligible pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1777.1 and 1777.7.

ce. Attention is called to the provisions in Section 1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor
ncerning the employment of apprentices by the Contractor or any subcontractor
ieter Contractor.

Contractor and Subcontractor Registration, Effective March 1, 2015, pursuant to Labor
Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on, be
listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be registered

Page 9 of 24
22527.00000119146749.3




with the Department of Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted nor any contract
entered into without proof of the contractor's and subcontractors’ current re
the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. Contractor
and submit the Public Works Contractor Registration Certification attached
“E” to the District prior to Contract execution.

g. Labor Compliance. This Project is subject to compliance monitoring
Department of Industrial Relations. It shall be the Contrac
evaluate and pay the cost of complying with all labor complia
Contract and applicable law.

22, Extra Work. All work performed that exceeds the scope of t
will be done on a time and material basis with prior reques
material rates will be determined by a separate writtdh
Contractor. The District will make the final determin@
scope of this Contract.

23.  Trench Shoring. Contractor shall submit to the District
plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping or
protection from hazards of caving ground during the excavatio
or more in depth. If such plan varies from shoring systei
Construction Safety Orders of the, California Code of Regulat
Relations, the plan shall be pre gistered civil or structurg
shall designate in writing " as defined ing
Regulations, who shall beéprésents i
progress. The “competent person” sh
reports to the District. Contractor s

[ ction meeting, a detailed
ovisions to be made for worker
f any trench or trenches five feet

ment of Industrial
gineer. The Contractor
le 8, California Code of
trenching/excavation is in
trenching/excavation inspection
Fits annual California Occupational
permit.

24. ith Storm struction Activity. It shall be the responsibility of the

disturbance of in excess of one acre of total land area
of development or sale. The Contractor shall also be
g and implementing a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) prior
e Contractor shall be solely responsible for implementing and complying with
storm Water Permit and the SWPPP, including any monitoring, reporting, and

equired;) It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to evaluate and
of obtaining the Storm Water Permit, of preparing the SWPPP, and of

the St Water Permit and the SWPPP, including monitoring, reporting, and
y be required. The Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the State Water
rol Board. The Contractor shall provide copies of all reports and monitoring
he Engineer.

ereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its Board, members of the
mployees and authorized volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, losses
ordiabilities of any kind or nature which District, its Board, members of the Board, employees and
authorized volunteers may sustain or incur for noncompliance with the Storm Water Permit arising
out of or in connection with the Project, except for liability resulting from the sole negligence,

Page 10 of 24
22527.00000119146749.3




willful misconduct or active negligence of the District, its Board, members of the Board, employees
or authorized volunteers. District may seek damages from the Contractor for delay in completing
the Contract in accordance with the Contract requirements herein caused by Contracto
comply with the Storm Water Permit. '

25. Unexpected Subsurface Conditions. If during the course of the work C
subsurface or latent physical conditions within the work area that differ fro

District shall promptly investigate, and if District findse

Contractor demonstrate unexpected subsurface conditidi
cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor’s timef
or decrease shall be accounted for in accordan
elsewhere in this Contract. :

tractor whether the conditions
>conditions as described above, or
will cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor’s time Ofspst to form the work, the
Contractor shall not be excused from.any scheduled completion da OVi for by the Contract,

any and all rights provided bydhe G t which pertain to resolution of disputes and
i protests between District an :

The presence of contaminated soil,
subsurface conditions and contaminated
be treated as desc

26. i rSoil. - gy, include contaminated soil) as defined in the

air monitoring and/or laboratory analysis it is determined that any sampled
soil mat rom the work site does pose a hazard to human health or the environment, a

gzardous Conditions will be provided to the Contractor by District. Once the
atdqus ditions is provided, the Contractor must develop and implement
ures prior to beginning soil disposal operations. Additional work may
etion by HAZWOPER (Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency
personnel as specified in CCR Title 8 §5192. These measures include but
limited to a comprehensive work plan and site-specific health and safety plan. All
sociated with responding to a Notice of Hazardous Conditions shall be accounted for

e District and Contractor will work together to ensure all contaminated waste disposal is
properly manifested.

o Nothing in this specification section relieves the Contractor from any performance
requirements or contractual obligations stated elsewhere in this Contract.

Page 11 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




27.  Regional Notification Center — Fxcavations. District shall contact the appropriate regional
notification center at least two working days prior to commencing any excavation if the excavation
will be conducted in an area or in a private easement which is known, or reason hould be
known, to contain subsurface installations other than the underground facilities ow pperated
by the District, and obtain an inquiry identification number from that noti e
excavation shall be commenced and carried out by the Contractor u
identification number has been assigned to the Contractor or any subcon
and the Contractor has been given the identification number by th
provided to the Contractor by the District in relation to subsuff
informational only and shall be relied upon by Contractor at its sole
such information by separately contacting the appropriate regi

ing a clear and immine
danger, demanding immediate action to prevent or miti s of, or damage to, life, healith,
property, or essential public services. Emergency in

earthquake or other soil or geologic movements, ri

~Wijre, or other structure

Subsurface installation means any underground pipelineSg )
-way (Gov. Code § 4216).

operated or maintained in or across a public street or publi

28. Removal, Relocation And Protection Of Utilities. As used in th
understood to include tracks, overhead or underground wires, ca
sewers, storm drains, or servic Rections. As used in this S

i »any utility within the

stne term “construction
of excavation or over

a. In the event a utility is requir ) gf removed to permit construction of a
, SUEH disturbance or removal shall be done
d following notification to the owner of the
I otherwise disturbed shall be reconstructed as

/alves, fire hydrants, electrical utility vaults, telephone
J/subsurface structures shall be relocated or adjusted to

Contractor.

's responsibility under this Section to remove or replace utilities shall apply
' suchdamage or destruction occurs after backfilling or is not discovered
gbackfilling. The owner of the utility shall be notified immediately
Stfuction occurs or is discovered.

e performance of the Work under this Contract, the owner of any utility affected
ork shall have the right to enter when necessary upon any portion of the Work for
pose of maintaining service and of making changes in or repairs to said utility.

awings show the positions of known utilities in the immediate vicinity of the Work as
etermined from available records, but the District does not guarantee that utility locations
s shown are precisely accurate or that all existing utilities are shown. Before commencing
any excavation, the Contractor shall determine or verify the existence, horizontal and
vertical position, and ownership of all existing utilities located within the fimits of the Work
the be performed. If the Contractor discovers any utility located within the limits of the

Page 12 of 24
22527.00000V19146749.3




_ Work to be performed, and which is not shown on the plans, Contractor shall immediately
| notify the District. The District will not be liable for any consequences arising as a result of
an existing utility being incorrectly located i in the field by the agency having jurigeljcti

said utility.

d. The District will compensate Contractor in the event Contractor is
relocate, protect, support, repair, maintain or replace a utility whi 7 constitutes a
construction interference when said utility is not shown with r Nagsuracy as an

interference or is omitted from the Contract, subject to the
District, provided, however, that the District’s obligation to repali
shall not extend to damage caused by the failure of the

the Extra Work section of this Contract.
e. The costs involved in removing, relocating, protéct

replacing a utility for reasons other than ibéddabove shall be borne by the

Contractor.

'for failure to complete the Work
re of the District or of the owner

f. The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated da
on time to the extent that such delay was caused by
of the utility to authorize or otherwise provide for th
suppott, repair, or replace of a utility as described abo

posed facllities when, by so
she avoided. Such changes will be
stments in the Contract price wiil
ces. Where unit bid prices are not
| be made in accordance with the

doing, the necessity or relo
ordered in writing by the Dist
be made on the basis of the

ave the sole discretion to perform repaits or
to perform the same at a reasonable price.

29.

to all causes of action as it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act
) or under the Cartwrrght Act (Chapter 2, commencmg with Sectron 16700 of

)materials, pursuant to this Contract. This assignment shall become
District tenders final payment to Contractor, without further
Contractor shall have the rights set forth in Sections 4553 and

-Party Claims. Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 9201, the District shall
ohtractor with timely notification of the receipt of any third-party claim, relating to the
he District is entitled to recover its reasonable costs incurred in providing such

31. yament, District agrees to pay and Contractor agrees to accept, in full payment for the Work
agreed to be done once accepted by the District and public agency(ies) having jurisdiction, for the
prices named in the Contract in the manner and with such addition or deductions as are provided
for in this Contract.

Page 13 of 24
22527.00000119146749.3




a. Contract Retentions,

(i) For Projects with a performance period exceeding one month for
construction, alteration, repair or improvement of any public structu
or other improvement:

creation,
g road

(1) Progress _ Payments. From
Order/invoice, five percent (5%
retained by the District, and t
Contractor. All Contract retentig) 3sed and
paid to the Contractor :

proved Work

under Public Contract C
and Contractor agree that the

California Public C
will permit the sub

Code Section 22300, the District
tlon of securities for any monies
fformance under the

with a state or federally
as the escrow agent, and
Il then pay such monies to the
ome due. Upon satisfactory
} ract, the securities shall be returned

e Contractof, For purposes of this Section and
jon 22300 of the Public Contract Code, the term

District has issued written final acceptance of the
and filed a Notice of Completion as required by law
ovisions of this Contract. The Contractor shall be
beneficial owner of any securities substituted for
monies withheld and shall receive any interest thereon.
The escrow agreement used for the purposes of this
Section shall be in the form provided by the District.

addition to Contract retentions, the District may deduct from each progress
payment an amount necessary to protect District from loss because of: (1) liquidated
tlamages which have accrued as of the date of the application for payment; (2) any
_/sums expended by the District in performing any of Contractor’s obligations under
" the Contract which Contractor has failed to perform or has performed inadequately;
(3) defective Work not remedied; (4) stop notices as allowed by state law; (5)
reasonable doubt that the Work can be completed for the unpaid balance of the
Contract Price or within the scheduled completion date; (6) unsatisfactory
prosecution of the Work by Contractor; (7) unauthorized deviations from the
Contract; (8) failure of the Contractor to maintain or submit on a timely basis proper

Page 14 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




and sufficient documentation as required by the Contract or by District during the
i prosecution of the Work; (9) erroneous or false estimates by the Contractor of the
value of the Work performed; (10) any sums representing expens Sses, or
damages as determined by the District, incurred by the District far
is liable under the Contract; (11) an hourly inspection fee equal
of the District’s staff, if the District is notified by Contractor t
and, upon inspection, it is found to be incomplete; and (1
the District is entitled to recover from Contractor under t

failure by the District to deduct any of these sums from "
not constitute a waiver of the District’s right to sughissums.

(i) Payment to Subcontractors. Contractor s
account of Work performed by such subcefitr

other payments, title to Work for
istrict at the time of payment. To

(i)  Title to Work. As security for partial, progr
which such payments are made shall pass to th
the extent that title has not previously been vesfad in thedstrict by reason of
payments, full title shall pass to the District at delive - rk at the destination

; t. Such transferred tit dll in each case be good,
urity interests, lié

, hypothecate, or otherwise
gsult in any lien, security interest,

relieve Con actor from the responsibility to strictly
shall not relieve Contractor of responsibility for any

32,

1414, effective January 1, 1991), which requires
g5 to resolve any claim by the Contractor of $375,000 or
sion of time, a change order, extra Work, or any other disputed amount:

te time limit or supersede notice requirements otherwise provided by
g of claims.

or claims of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), District shall respond in
riting to any written claim within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the claim, or may
equest, in writing, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the claim any additional
documentation supporting the claim or relating to defenses or claims District may
have against the claimant.

If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided
pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement to District and the claimant.

Page 15 of 24
22527.00000119146749.3




_ (iif)  District's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be submitted to
i the claimant within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the further documentation or
within a period of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in pit
additional information, whichever is greater. '

b. If the claimant disputes District’s written response, or District fails t
time prescribed, the claimant may so notify District, in writing, ejther
days of receipt of District's response or within fifteen (15) days”
respond within the time prescribed, respectively, and demand
meet and confer for settlement of the issues in dispute.
schedule a meet and confer conference within thirty (30),

claimant may file a clalm pursuant to Chap
Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 910) g )
Government Code. For purposes of thoses isi earunning of the period of time
within which a claim must be filed shall bg
her written claim pursuant to subdivision (a) unti
period of time utilized by the meet and confer confe

m is denied, including any
If after the foregoing procedures
subject to the mediation and

33.  Indemnification. To the fullest ¢ itted by law, the Contr:
and hold harmless the Dis " rs of the Board
( volunteers of the District, IS, i

etor or subcontractor for wages or
| : the Contract, except to the extent

willful misconduct, or active negligence of the District,
ployees, or authorized volunteers of the District. The

2 ance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its
oard, i s, or authorized volunteers. Notwithstanding the

fent required by Civil Code section 2782, Contractor’s indemnity obligation shall
or damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any
xpense arising from the sole or active negligence or willful misconduct of

ng this Contract, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the
legal counsel of their own. No ambiguity shall be resolved against any
mise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this Contract or any
f.

agreement.  This Contract embodies the entire understanding between the Parties
o the matters described herein. Each party acknowledges that no party, agent, or
ative of the other party has made any promise, representation or warranty, express or
jied, not expressly contained in this Contract, that induced the other party to sign this
document. No modification of this Contract shall be valid unless agreed to in writing by the Parties.
This Contract may be executed in separate counterparts, the whole of which shall constitute a

Page 16 of 24
22527.00000\19146749.3




binding agreement. For purposes of executing the Contract, Contractor shall execute and deliver
two (2) counterpart originals of the Contract to the District. The District shall execute both
counterpart originals of the Contract that has been executed by Contractor and shalh deliver to
Contract one (1) fully executed original of the Contract. :

aws
proper venue

36. Law and Venue. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with and be g
of the State of California. The Parties agree that Riverside County, Califo
for enforcement of the terms of this Contract. The prevailing party in
Contract or otherwise concerning the terms of the settlement of the A
and attorney’s fees.

37.  Completion of Work. When the Contractor determines that,
herein or any portion thereof, Contractor shall so notify Dis : _
and material releases required by this Contract. Districtghall thereupon inspect the Work. If il
Work is not acceptable to the District, the District shalldndlicate to Contractor in writing the sp
portions or items of Work which are unsatisfactory g
it has completed the incomplete or unsatisfacto
the District. Once the Work is acceptable to District, Disfict shal to Contractor the Contract

retain.  Contractor shall furnish District with any applicable
subcontractors performing Work on, or furnishing materials for, t
prior to final payment by District.

38. Warranty. Contractor warr
shall be deemed to incl i
non-conforming materials incorpora
defective or faulty material and work

or purposes of this Section
been removed and any
ygood quality and free from any

any guarantee or warranty provided
corporated into the Work, whichever is

get sooner as requested by the District in response to

at its sole cost and expense, repair and replace any
ontractors) damaged by its defective Work or which
the course of repairing or replacing defective Work. For any Work so
s obligation hereunder to correct defective Work shall be reinstated for an
period, commencing with the date of acceptance of such corrected Work.
teeS of subcontractors, suppliers and manufacturers with respect to any
express or implied, are deemed to be obtained by Contractor for the
District, dedardless of whether or not such warranties and guarantees have been
ssigned to the District by separate agreement and Contractor agrees to enforce
and guarantees, if necessary, on behalf of the District. In the event that
to perform its obligations under this Section, or under any other warranty or
this Contract, to the reasonable satisfaction of the District, the District shall have
scorrect and replace any defective or non-conforming Work and any work damaged by
Cor the replacement or correction thereof at Contractor’s sole expense. Contractor shall
jidated to fully reimburse the District for any expenses incurred hereunder upon demand.

In the event any act or failure to act by Contractor shall cause a warranty applicable to any
products purchased by the District for installation by the Contractor to be voided or reduced,

Page 17 of 24
22627.00000119146749.3




Contractor shall indemnify District from and against any cost, expense or other liability arising
therefrom, and shall be responsible to the District for the cost of any repairs, replacement or other
costs that would have been covered by the warranty but for such act or failupato act by
Contractor. ' ‘ '

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, this warranty shall not apply to
provided materials that are incorporated by Contractor into the Work.

39.  State License Board Notice. Contractors are required by law to be i
Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate comn
if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed withind
alleged violation. A complaint regarding a latent act or omi
must be filed within ten (10) years of the date of the alleged

Any questions concerni
ate License Board, P.0O. Box 26(

Sacramento, California 95826.

Contractor Instructions: Sign and return original. Upon 4

be signed by its authorized representative and promptly returne

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT JAMES M. DO

By: Calvin Louie

Titie: General Manager

Signature:

Date:

Page 18 of 24

22527 .00000\19146749.3




EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work shall include on-call performance of alf repairs to the District’s pub ion
system which includes, but is not limited to, water transmission pipe line from “ in diameter,
valves, connector or couplers, below ground vaults, CAL-VAL, water mete
connections, water boxes and other construction/repair projects as assigned by
or her designee.

The Contractor shall perform each repair to the current standards?
requirements of the California Department of Public Health
any other agency with jurisdiction.

he Disttict and in compliance with
Riverside County Environmental Healt

Page 19 of 24

22527.00000\19146749.3




EXHIBIT “B”
‘ SANMPLE WORK ORDER FORM
WORK ORDER

[Sample Work Order Form Attached Behind This Pag 3

Page 20 of 24

22527.00000\19146749.3



EXHIBIT “C”
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

When available, Contractor shall utilize equipment and material furnished by t
option for all work under this Contract. Contractor shall use its own equipmen
where District equipment and materials are unavailable.

[Contractor Rates Attached Behind Thi

Page 21 of 24

22527.00000019146749.3




EXHIBIT “D”
LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS That

WHEREAS, the Cabazon Water District (hereinafter designated as the “Distr action taken

or a resolution passed , 20 arded to
hereinafter designated as the “Principa
described as follows: Contract No. (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, said Principal is required to furnish a bond in conn
that if said Principal or any of its Subcontractors shall fail t

under the Unemployment Insurance Code or for any
and paid over to the Employment Development Depg
Principal and its Subcontractors with respect to such wor
for the same to the extent hereinafter set forth.

tety on this bond will pay

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and
and firmly bound unto the District in the,penal sum of
lawful money of the United States g
made, we bind ourselves, our hegifs; i ssors and assigns, jointly
and severally, firmly by these présents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATIONY
heirs, executors, administrators, successor
in Section 9100 of the Civil. Code, fail to pa
in, upon, for or ab

) any materials, provisions or other supplies, used
ark contracted to be done, or for any work or labor

work or labo
and paid o¥

Department or Franchise Tax Board from the

nent Developme
8 subcontractors pursuant to Section 18663 of the

nd. i3

and agreed that the Surety on this bond shall not be exonerated or released
of this bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition,
Cation in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement pertaining
scheme or work of improvement herein above described, or pertaining or
relating urnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or
modificafigi” of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or
relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, nor by any rescission or
attempted rescission or attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any

Page 22 of 24
22527.00000019146749.3




conditions precedent or subsequent in the bond attempting to limit the right of recovery of
claimants otherwise entitled to recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond,
nor by any fraud practiced by any person other than the claimant seeking to recover gh

and that this bond be construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of &l
whose benefit such bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety b’
liability to those for whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of a
between the owner or District and original contractor or on the part of an
bond, but the sole conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a p
9100 of the Civil Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his clz
hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, addj on
herein mentioned, including but not limited to the provisions o -
California Civil Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our
, 20

gnds and seals this

(Corporate Seal)

Contractor/

(Corporate Seal)

Page 23 of 24

22527.00000119146749.3




EXHIBIT “E”
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors th
be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must b ,
Department of Industrial Relations.  See hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/BijblieWorks.html for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the cont
current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perfort

Contractor hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requiy
1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor withg

Name of Contractor;

DIR Registration Number:

Contractor further acknowledges:
1. Contractor shall maintain - ti¢ 1e project.

2. Contractor shall incl

3. Failure to submit this form or ¢ i tiie above requirements may result in the
rescissjofiofith tract award.

Signature:

Name and

Dated:

Page 24 of 24

22527.00000119146749.3




| CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
* On-Call Water System Maintenance Services Contract

1. Parties and Date, This Contract is made and entered into this day of
2015 (“Effective Date”) by and between the Cabazon Water District ("Dj
Doolittle, a California sole proprietorship with its principal place of busi
Street, Banning, California 92220 (“Contractor”). District and Contract
referred to as “Party” and collectively as “Parties” in this Contract.

and James M.,

2. Scope of Work. The undersigned hereby agrees to furnish an
tools, services, transportation, utilities, and all other items n

Contract and in the work order(s) to be issued pur
District (“the Work”). The District desires to en
needed/on-call basis twenty-four (24) hours peLd

to perform Work on
ays per week. To this end,
teto and incorporated herein

- to individual work orders
that more particularly describe said Work (“Work Order”).
District on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorpdtgted herein by, this reference. No
Work shall be performed by Contr
executed Work Order in the form
the boundaries of the Cabazon

es to any Work within
gsitised in this Contract shall

and one (1) 3/4 ton truck
providing materials not otherwise
or to furnishing any non-District

S with dump trailer. Contrattor sha
provided by the District. Contractg):
materials to be incorporated in to the

t Documents includes this Contract, the Request for
ctor's Proposal dated April 7, 2015, Certificates of

I

pets and docu
by the District,

Standard of Care. The Contractor shall at all times employ such force, plant,
will be sufficient in the opinion of the District to perform the Work within the

and as provided herein. It is understood and agreed that said tools,
, labor, and material shall be furnished and said Work performed
y the Contract, and subject to the approval of the District's authorized
of Work shall meet or exceed those standards established by the State
artment of Water Resources, the District or the city or county of jurisdiction. The
perform all Work under this Contract in a skillful and workmanlike manner, and
he standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same
e State of California. Contractor represents and maintains that it is skilled in the
alling necessary to perform the Work. Contractor warrants that all employees and
dctors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Work assigned to them,
Contractor represents that it, its employees and subcontractors have all licenses, permits,
cations and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Work, and
that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Contract. As
provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Contract, Contractor shall perform, at its own
Page 1 of 16

m—

22527.00000119147458.2




cost and expense and without reimbursement from the District, any Work necessary to correct
errors or omissions which are caused by the Contractor’s failure to comply with the standard of
care provided for herein. Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline andg ood order
among its employees. Any employee who is determined by the District to be
incompetent, a threat to the safety of persons or the Work, or any employee whofg
perform the Work in a manner acceptable to the District, shall be promp
Project by the Contractor and shall not be re-employed on the Work.

5. Term of Contract. The term of this Contract shall be for four (4) yea
rates firm for the first year from the Effective Date of the Contract. The<®
to extend this Contract for an additional term by mutual
Contractor shall complete the Work within the term of this

t paid by the District for
14 gate, the sum of $480,000
("Maximum Contract Price”). The maximum compensation dgf Work to be provided pursuant to
each Work Order shall be set forth in the relevant Work Order

ance which includes
The General Manager

a. The District budgets the a
ordinary maintenance of
shall have the authorjt}

P deems necessary pra§ ' i pact Price is not Exceeded.

ant of $10,000 per month for |
ii -

Contractor. With the exceptio
Contractor must complete the
perf “Onzthe Work Order t

ork not exceeding ($1,500.00), the
business days prior to the Work to be
ontractor will indicate the number of personnel, their
6t0 complete the Work, and total cost for review

r, the Contractor shall notify the District the

oved by the District, the Contractor will be expected to
within the number of hours and days, including the
s, and other miscellaneous cost related to the Work as indicated by the

ork is required, the Contractor shall contact the District immediately
bmit a Change Order with a detailed description of the cause for the additional cost
indicate the additional number of personnel, their job and hourly rate, total number
jils to complete the Work, also include any cost for additional material, parts, and
iscellaneous cost related to the Work to be reviewed and approved by the District
performing Change Order Work.

r payments on invoices in excess of ($5,000.00), payments shall be made by the District

Hyr fifteen (15) days after the date the District receives an invoice from the Contractor on an
approved Work Order which includes a detailed description of the Work performed, excepting
disputed charges, which shall be payable upon resolution of the dispute, as specified in more detail

Page 2 of 16
22527.00000\19147458,2




elsewhere In this Contract. For the Contractor's internal use, the Contractor may attach an invoice
' matching the cost indicated in the Work Order completed by the Contractor.

7. Notice. Any notice or instrument required to be given or delivered by this Contract |
delivered by depositing the same in any United States Post Office, certified
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to:

District: Contractor:

Cabazon Water District James M. Dodolittle
P.O. Box 297 1430 W. Lincoln Streset
14618 Broadway Street Banning, CA 92220
Cabazon, CA 92230 Attn: James M. Doolj

Attn: Calvin Louie

8. Insurance. The Contractor shall maintain the follgy
Work under this Contract. Contractor shall not ¢ Nder this Contract until it has
provided evidence satisfactory to the District that’it has
section. In addition, Contractor shall not allow any subig
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to ti
secured all insurance required under this section. Failure to
insurance shall be grounds for the Djstrict to terminate this Contrad

or to commence work on any
istrict that the subcontractor has

e Services Officdi€ommercial General Liability
range Services Office Owners and
11 88} (coverage for operations

pensation insurance as required by the State of
surance. Policies shall not contain exclusions contrary

r bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.
: rance or other form with a general aggregate limit is
pg, but not limited to form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit shall

ely to this Contract/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
nce limit; (2) Automoblle Liability: $1 000,000 per acmdent for bodlty lnjury

jury or disease. Defense costs shall be available in addition to the limits,
tanding the minimum limits specified herein, any available coverage shall be
to the parties required to be named as additional insureds pursuant to this

nce Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or
tractor shall provide endorsements (amendments) on forms supplied or approved by the
District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

i. General Liability. (1) Such policy shall give the District, its officials, officers,
employees, volunteers and agents additional insured status using IS0

Page 3 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




endorsements CG20 10 10 01 plus CG20 37 10 01, or endorsements providing the
i exact same coverage, with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on
behalf of Contractor ;ncludmg materials, parts or equment furnished jmconnection

virtue of payment of any loss or any coverage provided to an
additional insured pursuant to this Contract, and Contractor
rights of subrcgatlon and (3) the msurance coverage sha

waive all such
sinsurance as

scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance orgs
District, its officials, officers, employees, voluntgé

i, Automobile Liability. (1) Such policy
employees, volunteers and agents ad
ownership, operation, maintenan
leased, hired or horrowed by Cont

this Contract, and Contractor agrees to waive all stigh
the insurance coverdge, shall be primary insurance &

derlying coverage. Any
by the District, its officials, officers,
; ess of Contractor's insurance and

i, Workers’ Compensation lity Coverage. The insurer shall agree
] ation agalnst the District, its offncnals officers, employees

insurange’policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed to
IPnot be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except
ritten notice by certified mail, return receipt requested,
en given to the District; and (2) any failure to comply with reporting or other
ions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage
o the Llistrict, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

s; No Special Limitations. All insurance required by this Section shall

{ separation of insureds provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not
hy special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its officials,
mployees, volunteers and agents.

bles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
ared to and approved by the District. Contractor shall guarantee that, at the option of
s istrict, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or sliminate such deductlbles or self-insured

tentions as respects the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents;
or (2) the Contractor shall procure a bond or other financial guarantee acceptable to the
District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation costs, claims and
administrative and defense expenses.

Page 4 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




f. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's

! rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do business in California, and satisfactory to the
District. Exception may be made for the State Compensation Insurance F when not

- specifically rated. - ‘

g. Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish District with orj of
insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by thi§ @8ptract on forms
satisfactory to the District. The certificates and endorsements ‘
shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
shall be on forms supplied or approved by the District. All ce
must be received and approved by the District before
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
any time. '

h. Subcontractors. Al subcontractors shall mee
commencing Work. Contractor shall furnishs
each subcontractor. Subcontractor policies
District, its officials, officers, employees, V&
form 1SO 20 38 04 13 or endorsements prowdlng
for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the
otherwise agreed to by the District in writing.

i. Reporting of Claims. Contea
insurer, any and all msu 2
under this Contract.

10.
s of insurance have been furnished to and
he event the Work is not completed within the

and Other Contracting Requirements. Contractor shall comply with all
yulatiefls of the federal, state and local government including Cal/OSHA
r verification of employees' legal right to work in the United States,
Jaws and regulations as applicable to the Contractor. Contractor shall
ested, in obtaining and maintaining all permits required of Contractor by
and local regulatory agencies. Contractor is responsible for all costs of clean up
of hazardous and toxic substances spilled as a result of his or her Work.

hereunder, the Contractor hereby certifies that he/she is aware of the provisions of
of the California Labor Code which requires every employer to be insured against
r workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions
code, and hefshe will comply with such provisions before commencing Work under this
ract. Contractor shall be responsible for securing licenses necessary to perform the Work
described herein.

Page 5 of 16
22527.00000119147458.2




12. Delays in Performance.

a. Neither the District nor Contractor shall be considered in default of this Contragt for delays

performing party. For purposes of this Contract, such circumstances |
fimited to, abnormal weather conditions; floods; earthquakes; fire;
and other civil disturbances; strikes, lockouts, work slowdo
disturbances; sabotage; or judicial restraint.

other labor

b. Should such circumstances occur, the non-performing party shall
of being prevented from performing, give written noti
circumstances preventing continued performance a
performance of this Contract.

C. Contractor shall respond within four (4) workj
request from the District to perform maint iU,
begin to undertake activities in furthera ce of the requested Work

rights under the Contract and at law,

13. Suspension/Termination of Contract.

in the opinion of District’s
he provisions of the Contract in

a specified time to be fixed\!

ed representative, for satisfactory
compliance with the Contract. If

or refuses to comply with such notice
ghe shall not thereafter exercise any rights under said
any of the benefits thereof, except as hereinafter
ative may with the approval of the Board of

thereof, or take possession of all or any part of the
i Work covered by the Contract or that have been
o on account of Contractor for use in connection therewith, and the same may

r directly by District or by other parties for it, in the completion of the Work at

0 terminate or abandon any portion or all of the Work under this
en (10) calendar days written notice to Contractor. In such event,
c” immediately given title and possession to all documents produced or
d for that portion of the Work completed and/or being abandoned. District shall
ractor the reasonable value of services rendered for any portion of the Work
ed prior to termination. If said termination occurs prior to completion of any work
Project for which a payment request has not been received, the charge for services
ried for the Work during such work shall be the reasonable value of such services,
ased on an amount mutually agreed to by District and Contractor of the portion of such
work completed but not paid prior to said termination. District shall not be liable for any
costs other than the charges or portions thereof which are specified herein. Contractor

Page 6 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




shall not be entitled to payment for unperformed services, and shall not be entitled to
damages or compensation for termination of Work.

c. Contractor may terminate its obligation to provide further services under thi
thirty (30) calendar days written notice to District only in the event of s
District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Contract
Contractor,

14.  Subcontracts. Subcontractors employed by Contractor on the ef

15.  Further Instructions. Before commencing any portig]
examine all applicable Contract Documents, and,
materials and methods of construction and
immediately notify the District of any potential error, |
detail or explanation. District shall provide further instruct
If Contractor performs, permits, or causes the performa
inconsistent or ambiguous, or not sufficiently detailed or explai
all resulting costs, including, with

cments.  Contractor shall
aRibiguity, conflict or lack of
) Writing, within a reasonable time.
vof any Work which is in error,

Contractor or any subcontractor pfoceatwi i i ‘ plicable requirements.
16, .

reported to District immediately. Dist i { ancias, or omissions, in writing, within a

reasonable time. In resolving incons; i more sections of the Contract

Documents, precedence shall be givep, iné ing : 1. Contract; 2. Addenda, if

applicable; Cabazon Water District Stan i ure dimensions on Drawings shall take

precedence oye Drawings shall take precedence over general drawings.
17. lossa or all loss and damage which may arise out of

rom the action of the elements, or from any
ncountered in the prosecution of the Work until the
yDistrict. However, Contractor shall be responsible for
used by Acts of God, within the meaning of Section 7105 of the California

ade, only to the extent of five percent (5%) of the Contract Price as specified
In the evenbof damage proximately caused by “Acts of God,” the District may terminate
reex(3) daps advanced written notice.

)¢ Contractor shall continuously keep at the Project site, a competent and
approved by the District. Contractor's employee must be able to proficiently
qatt write in English. Contractor shall continuously provide efficient supervision of the

speak, read
Project.

19.% rovisions. It shall be mandatory upon the Contractor herein and upon all
s under Contractor to comply with all provisions of the Labor Code of the State of

d relative to contracts for public works.

Prevailing Wages.

Page 7 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




(i) The Contractor is aware of the requirements of Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.
! and 1770 et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000 et
seq. ("Prevailing Wage Laws”), which require the payment of prevaili vage rates

and the performance of other requirements on certain “pub '
“maintenance” projects, Since this Project involves an applicablg
“maintenance” project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage La
compensation is $1,000 or more, Contractor agrees to ply with such
Prevailing Wage Laws, The Contractor shall obtain a cop

per diem wages at the commencement of this Contr.
Division of Labor Statistics and Research of the Departm
located at www.dir.ca.gov/dist/. In the alternati

of the prevailing rates of per diem wages a

ggs for each craft, classification or
of worker needed to perform Work on tie”Project available to interested pa
upon request, and shall post copies
and at the Project site. Contractor {
Board, members of the Board, &émploy
harmless from any claims, liabilities, costs,

(i) The Contractor and each subcontractor shall forf
more than two hundred, dollars ($200) for each calerid
c stipulated prevailing wag

pate for any work done by
him, or by a e provisions of the Labor
paid to each worker fo
was paid less than the
by the Contractor.

te conspicuous points on the Project site, a
eral prevailing wage rates and all authorized

all constitute a legal day's hours per day, and forty

. permitted upon public work upon compensation for all

2@’ In excess of eight hours per day at not less than one and one-half times the

pay. Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to District twenty-five dollars ($25)

dar day during which such worker is required, or permitted to work more than

hours in‘g day or forty hours in any one calendar week in violation of the
r Code. '

. Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payrolt record,
the name, address, social security number, work classification, straight time and
ime hours worked each day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each
2yman, apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by him or her in connection
e public work. The payroll records shall be certified and shall be available for
ection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of Contractor in the manner
ovided in Labor Code Section 1776. In the event of noncompliance with the requirements
of this Section, Contractor shall have 10 days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of
written notice specifying in what respects such Contractor must comply with this Section.
Should noncompliance still be evident after such 10-day period, the Contractor shall, as a

Page 8 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




penalty to District, forfeit not more than one hundred dollars ($100) for each calendar day
or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict compliance is effectuated. The responsibility
for compliance with this Section is on the Contractor.

d. Ineligible Contractors/Subcontractors/Debarment. A Contractor or subc

Code concerning the employment of apprentices by the Con
under Contractor.

f. Contractor and Subcontractor Registration. Effectived
Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors ang
listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract td
with the Department of Industrial Relations.
entered into without proof of the contract
the Department of Industrial Relations tof
and submit the Public Works Contractor Registra
“D” to the District prior to Contract execution.

Contractor shall complete
attached hereto as Exhibit

g. Labor Compliance. This Project is subject to compliance
Department of Industrial ations. It shall be the CoRi sole responsibility to
evaluate and pay the co quirements under this
Contract and applicablgg

20. Extra Work. All work performed th
will be done on a time and material
material rates will be determined b i reement between the District and
Contractor. The D
scope of this Ce

21, include contaminated soil) as defined in the
ivision 4.5, Chapter 11, or the Code of Federal
encounteredtatiring the performance of the work is required to be

clanceiwit state and federal hazardous waste regulations.

3 f air monitoring and/or laboratory analysis it is determined that any sampled
lalgfrom the work site does pose a hazard to human health or the environment, a

BEOUS ditions will be provided to the Contractor by District. Once the
b Conditions is provided, the Contractor must develop and implement
asures prior to beginning soil disposal operations. Additional work may
further=action by HAZWOPER (Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency
Respopge) trained personnel as specified in CCR Title 8 §5192. These measures include but
are ngtflimited to a comprehensive work plan and site-specific health and safety plan. All
agsociated with responding to a Notice of Hazardous Conditions shall be accounted for

he District and Contractor will work together to ensure all contaminated waste disposal is
properly manifested.

C. Nothing in this specification section relieves the Contractor from any performance
requirements or contractual obligations stated elsewhere in this Contract.

Page 9 of 16
22527.00000\19147458.2




22,

23.

24,

26.

Redional Notification Center — Excavations. District shall contact the appropriate regional
notification center at least two working days prior to commencing any excavation if the excavation
will be conducted in an area or in a private easement which is known, or reason should be
known, to contain subsurface installations other than the uhderground facilities ovig ;
by the District, and obtain an Inquiry identification number from that notificaf
excavation shall be commenced and carried out by the Contractor un

provided to the Contractor by the District in relation to subsu
informational only and shall be relied upon by Contractor at its sole

danger, demanding immediate action to prevent or miti
property, or essential public services. Emergency in
earthquake or other soil or geologic movements, ri

Payment. District agrees to pay and Contractor agrees to ac
agreed to be done once accepted
prices named in the Contract in
for in this Contract.

and hold harmless the District, its
volunteers of the District against an
person, or damage to property, or
laim of the Contractor or subcontractor for wages or

imited to, the cost of prosecuting or defending such action
and the Distncts attorneys fees mcurred |n such an

B the Board emp!oyees, or authorized volunteers. Notwithstanding the
by Civil Code section 2782 Contractor’s mdemnzty obligation shall

n interpreting this Contract, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the
access to legal counsel of their own. No ambiguity shall be resolved against any
remise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this Contract or any

grated Agreement. This Contract embodies the entire understanding between the Parties
pertaining to the matters described herein. Each party acknowledges that no party, agent, or
representative of the other party has made any promise, representation or warranty, express or
implied, not expressly contained in this Contract, that induced the other party to sign this
Page 10 of 16

22527.00000119147458.2




document. No modification of this Contract shall be valid unless agreed to in writing by the Parties.
This Contract may be executed in separate counterparts, the whole of which shall constitute a
binding agreement. For purposes of executing the Contract, Contractor shall executegand deliver
two (2) counterpart originals of the Contract to the District. The District shallf eXer
counterpart originals of the Contract that has been executed by Contractor ap@,
Contract one (1) fully executed original of the Contract. ‘

27. Law and Venue. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with an

and attorney’s fees.

28.  Warranty. Contractor warrants all Work under the Co
shall be deemed to include unauthorized work .
non-conforming materials incorporated into the
defective or faulty matenal and workmanshlp r a period of one (1) year

ntee or warranty provided

Brated into the Work, whichever is

(10) days after being notified in

by any manufacturer or suppi;er of equipment or mater[aISI
later) after the date of final acceptance, Contractor shall withir “
writing by the District of any defect in the Work or non-conformag

commence and prosecute with duesd : & terms of the warranty
at its sole cost and expense. Copf 1 e District in response to
an emergency. In addition, Gontry; se, repair and replace any
portions of the Work (or W Ol amaged by ts defective Work or which

corrected, Contractor's obligation her
additional one (1) year period, comm
All warranties a raetors, suppliers and manufacturers with respect to any

the District by s

: e agreement and Contractor agrees to enforce
arantees, if neces

. on behalf of the District. In the event that

ure to act by Contractor shall cause a warranty applicable to any
: District for instaliation by the Contractor to be voided or reduced,
| indemnify District from and against any cost, expense or other liability arising
shall be responsible to the District for the cost of any repairs, replacement or other
Id have been covered by the warranty but for such act or failure to act by

Contractor s
therefrom, a
costs that
Contractor.

ding anything to the contrary, this warranty shall not apply to any defects in District
materials that are incorporated by Contractor into the Work.

20.  State License Board Notice. Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the
Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors

Page 11 of 16
22527.00000\10147458.2




if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed within four (4) vears of the date of the
alleged violation. A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects
must be filed within ten (10) years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions
contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, B¢
Sacramento, California 95826. "

Contractor Instructions: Sign and return original. Upon acceptance by Cabazon
be signed by its authorized representative and promptly returned to you.

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT JAMES M. DOOLITTLE

By: Calvin Louie By:

Title: General Manager Title:

Signature: Signature

Date: Date:

Contractor's
License #
and Class:

Page 12 of 16

22527.00000119147458.2




EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF WORK

Environmental Health and any other agency with jurisdictje

Page 13 of 16

22527.00000\19147458.2




EXHIBIT “B”
SAMPLE WORK ORDER FORM
WORK ORDER

[Sample Work Order Form Attached Behind This Pag

Page 14 of 16

22527.00000\19147458.2




EXHIBIT “C”
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

When available, Contractor shall utilize equipment and material furnished by t
option for all work under this Contract. Contractor shall use its own equipm

materials only
where District equipment and materials are unavailable.

[Contractor Rates Attached Behind This@age] :

Page 15 of 16

22527.00000019147458.2




EXHIBIT “D”
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors fl
be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be

Department of Industrial Relations.  See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works
additional information,

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the cont
current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to performs

ents setéforth in Labor Code secti
"Department of Industrial Relations

Contractor hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requige
1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor witl

Name of Contractor:

DIR Registration Number:

Contractor further acknowledges:
1. Contractor shall maintain a«fireen egistrati ' Wihe project.
2. Contractor shall incly

contract with subconffactors
contract award and maintain r

ions 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its
tors are registered at the time of

Signature:

Name and g

Dated:

Page 16 of 16

22527.00000\19147458.2







Page 1 of' 1

WHO IS GOING TO
TAKE ME TO THE
DOCT

http://4vector.com/i/free-vector-cartoon-illustration-vector-repair 094509 cartoon illustra... 10/7/2015




Governance rules outlining board/staff relationships.

I. Respect the differences of specific style on the board and
among staff and ensure the diverse range of views for an
informed board decisions.

2. Act with dignity, treat everyone with civility and respect,
and understand the implications of undermining the integrity
of the board or management.

3. Work with the board of the governance team and assure
collective responsibility for building a unity of purpose,
communicating common vision in creating a positive
organizational culture,

4. Recognize the board/general manager/ governance
relationship is supported by the management team.

S. Understand the distinctions between board and staff roles,
and respect the role of the board as the representative of the
community.

6. Understand that authority rests with the oard as a whole,
provide guidance to the board , provide leadership to assist in
decision-making, and provide leadership based on the
direction of the board as a whole

7. Communicate openly with trust and integrity , including
providing all members of the board with equal access to
information and recognize the importance of both.

8. Accept leadership responsibility and accountability for
implementing the vision policies of the district.




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT CIVILITY POLICY
1. Directors Policies

It is the policy of the Cabazon Water District to maintain the highest standards of ethics from its
Board members. The proper operation of the District requires decisions and policy to be made in
the proper channels of governmental structure in accordance with the Brown Act and all other
applicable laws, that public office not be used for personal gain, and that all individuals
associated with the District remain impartial and responsible towards the public. Board members
and employees of the Cabazon Water District will maintain the highest standard of personal
honesty and fairness in executing their duties. This policy sets forth the minimum ethical
standards to be followed by the Board of Directors.

Governance Objectives Regarding Board/Staff Relationships

A. Respect the differences of specific style on the board and among staff and ensure the
diverse range of views for an information board decision.

B. Act with dignity, treat everyone with civility and respect, and understand the implications
of undermining the integrity of the board or management,

C. Work with the board of the governance team and assure collective responsibility for
building a unity of purpose, communicating common vision in creating a positive
organizational culture,

D. Recognize the board/general manager/governance relationship is supported by the
management team.

E. Understand the distinctions between the board and staff roles, and respect the role of the
board as the representative of the community.

F. Understand that authority rests with the board as a whole, provide guidance to the board,
provide leadership to assist in decision-making, and provide leadership based on the

direction of the board as a whole.

G. Communicate openly with trust and integrity, including providing all members of the
board with equal access to information and recognize the importance of both.

H. Accept leadership responsibility and accountability for implementing the vision policies
of the district.

22527.00000\9484651.6




1.1 Role of the Board of Directors

A. The District’s policies, mission, goals and programs are established by a majority of the
Board of Directors at public meetings. The majority of the Board establishes District
policy. The Board will not direct District staff on how to implement policy but will hold
management responsible if the policy of the District is not implemented.

B. The General Manager shall recommend programs to implement District policy to the
Board at public meetings. The Manager shall carry out the programs approved by the
Board without modification.

C. Individual Board members are encouraged to inquire of the General Manager as to the
status of programs.

o The General Manager shall promptly provide information requested by Directors
as necessary to assist in decision-making and policy direction.

¢ Routine requests orally or in writing for readily available written information or
documents related to Board approved programs or subject matters shail not
require formal Board approval.

¢ Requests that involve other than approved programs or subject matters shall be
submitted to the Board by an individual Board member for formal approval.

* Requests that involve other than the routine collection of data from more than one
source, compilation of data from multiple sources, or preparation of written
reports, studies, analyses or tabulation requiring more than one (1) hour of staff
time shall be submitted to the Board by the individual Board member for formal
Board approval.

o All Directors’ requests shall be treated uniformly and responded to in a fair and
courteous manner by District Staff. In the event a disagreement arises over such
informational requests, the Board shall be consulted. The Board’s decision with a
majority vote shall be final unless modified by law.

e Directors requesting information shall not instruct staff as to the manner of
responding to such request or the performance of their duties. Nothing herein
shall be construed as limiting any Director from making a request pursuant to the
California Public Records Act.

D. Anindividual Board member has the privilege of inspecting all public records but no
greater rights in the day-to-day operation of the District than the public, In respect to the
California Public Records Act, all information requests or document requests must be
submitted to the District Secretary or his or her designee. All requests for documents

22527.00000\9484651.6




made by members of the public are to be submiited to the District’s Secretary or his or
her designee. The General Manager or the Manager’s designee will respond to such
requests.

E. Individual Board members are responsible for obtaining their own Board packages,
documents, mails, and any other material relevant to their role as a Board
member(“Director Materials”) at the Cabazon Water District Administration facility
located at 14618 Broadway Street, Cabazon, CA 92230.

e The General Manager or the Manager’s designee shall notify the Board that Director
Materials are available at the Administrative facility by phone or email.

¢ The General Manager or Board Secretary shall endeavor to have board packages for
regular board meetings ready for pick-up at the Administrative Facility no later than
the Tuesday before the third Monday of each month. If the Regular board meeting
date is changed, the Board package shall be ready for pick-up at the Administrative
facility at least six days prior the Regular board meeting. The General Manager or
District Secretary may add new items to the regular board meeting agenda up to
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting, provided the new agenda is properly
posted. The District Secretary shall use best efforts to contact board members
individually to inform them of any such changes to the regular board meeting agenda.

e Board packages for Special board meetings shall be ready for pick-up at the
Administrative facility the day before the scheduled Special meeting between 1:30
pm and 4:30 pm.

¢ Individual Board members shall keep staff apprised of their current phone numbers
and email address.

e Individual Board members will be asked to sign a receipt for all Director Materials
received.

F. An individual Board member has no greater rights than the public to access secured work
areas and water facilities. Many work areas and water facilities have security and safety
issues.

o The Cabazon Water District’s Administrative facility was designed to provide casy
and secured access for district employees and the public.
e The public portion of the facility consists of the following areas:

» Main entrance, lobby, and a secured transaction window;

»  Community room, patio, and restrooms: and
> WiFi connectivity upon request.

22527.00000\9484651.6




* The secured work area consists of the following;:.

Accounts Receivable (transaction window);
Administrative Assistant’s office
Accountant’s office

General Manager’s office

Business conference office

Employee and District vehicle parking lot.

YV VYV VY

Board members, contractors, vendors, or the public may be invited to conduct business in
the secure work area by authorized District staff for the purpose of conducting District
business. It is recommended that business be conducted in the Board & Community
Room of the administration facility.

Certain contractors and vendors that provide day-to-day services may be granted access
by the General Manager to the administrative facility secured work area and water
facilities to provide certain authorized service(s) to the District.

G. District Staff are expected to be helpful and courteous to Board members and the public
as the same demeanor is anticipated in return.

H. Board members are not to disrupt or interfere with the day-to-day operation of the
District. All inquiries by Board members are to be directed to the General Manager.

I. - The General Manager compiles a list of qualified legal firms and auditors for the Board’s
review. The Board hires the District’s Legal Counsel and Auditor.

J. The Board employs the General Manager.

¢ The Board defines the responsibilities of the General Manager.

e The Board monitors the progress and redirects, if necessary,

® In the event a disagreement arises or an allegation is made by a Board member or
members against the General Manager, the Board shall review the facts and evidence,
and provide an opportunity to the General Manager to respond. The Board®s decision
with a super imajority vote shall be final unless modified by law. (Refer to the General
Manager’s current employment contract for disciplinary action or termination.)

¢ No individual Board member is the General Manager’s direct supervisor,

e The Board provides the General Manager resources needed to carry out the policies
and programs of the Board.

22527.00000\9484651 .6




K. The Board adopts the District’s Budget

L. The Board establishes employee benefits programs, approves pay ranges, all rules and
regulations governing employees on the job in conformance of the Memorandum of
Understanding between the Cabazon Water District and Service Employee Industry
Union.

M. The Board conveys easements and real property of the District.
N. The Board approves acquisition and/or purchase of real property.

O. The Board approves the demand of payment register prior to release of any payment,
with the exception of Customer Refunds or other required monthly, quarterly, bi-annual
or annual payments as listed in the Board’s memorandum titled “Payables fo be
Processed and Paid not requiring Board Approval” issued December 16, 2013, or any
amendment to such policy, or the most recent memorandum revised by the Board.

P. The Board defines the General Manager’s “Discretional Expenditure Authority” through
the Board memorandum issued on December 16, 2013 or the most recent memorandum
or amendment revised by the Board. The Board shall clearly define the General
Manager’s authority and dollar limit the General Manager is authorized to spend during
the day-to-day operations without prior Board approval.

These areas include:

¢ Petty cash expenditures (inclusive of the General Manager and the Manager’s
appointees);

e Daily small purchases up to $200.00 for supplies, tools, material, and other items
required during the operations of the District;

e Office supplies;

¢ Emergency Repairs;

e Maintenance & Repairs; and

e Preventative Maintenance.

1.2 Instruction to Staff.

A. All general business of the District, including requests for information and instructions to
District personnel are to be conducted through the General Manager or his or her
designee,

22527.0000009484651.6




1.3 Compliance with the Ralph M., Brown Act. .

A. The members of the Board of Directors will fully comply with the provisions of the
State’s open meeting law for public agencies (the Brown Act).

1.4 Closed Sessions,

A. A Director is not authorized to disclose information that qualifies as confidential
information under applicable provisions of the law to a person not authorized to receive
it, that (1) has been received for, or during, a closed session meeting of the Board, (2) is
protected from disclosure under the attorney/client or other evidentiary privilege, (3) is
not required to be disclosed under the California Public Records Act, or (4) has not been
established and agreed upon by the Board as a whole as appropriate and uniform response
to public inquiry.

B. This section does not prohibit any of the following: (1) making a confidential inquiry or
complaint to a District Attorney or Grand Jury concerning a perceived violation of law,
including disclosing facts to a District attorney or Grand Jury that are necessary to
established the alleged illegality of an action taken by the District in closed session, (2)
expressing an opinion concerning the propriety or legality of actions taken by the District
in closed session, including disclosure of the nature and extend of the allegedly illegal
action, or (3) disclosing information acquired by being present in a closed session that is
not confidential information. Prior to disclosing confidential information pursuant to (1)
or (2), above, however, a Board member will first bring the matter to the attention of the
Board, in a lawful and appropriate manner, to provide the Board an opportunity to cure
any alleged violation.

C. A Director who willfully and knowingly discloses for pecuniary gain confidential
information received by him or her in the cowrse of his or her official duties may be

guilty of a misdemeanor under Government Code section 1098.

1.5 Personal Opinions,

A. On occasion, a Director may wish, as a private citizen, to express a personal opinion
about District business during a meeting open to the public. In such instances, the
Director must make it clear that he or she is expressing his or her personal opinion only
and that the statement does not necessarily reflect the Board’s position or District policy.

1.6 Board Agendas,

22527.00000\9484651.6




A. The General Manager and Board Secretary shall place items on the Board Agenda as part
of the District’s normal business process.

B. All general requests to add items to an agenda shall be made during the Director’s
Comments on matters not on the Board Agenda prior to the close of a public meeting.

i.  Directors may propose items to add on a future Board Agenda. A minimum of
two Director votes is required to have an item placed on a future Board Agenda.
Alternatively, two board members may submit a signed request in writing to the
General Manager at least ten (10) days in advance of a regular board meeting to
have such item placed on the next regular board meeting. A request to direct Staff
to perform research, draft a report, or otherwise expend a significant amount of
staff time in support of a proposed Board Agenda item (i.e, more than one hour)
shall require a majority vote of the Board. If there are sufficient votes to place an
item on the Board Agenda, but no majority vote to direct the Staff to research and
develop a staff report, the Director making the initial request to agendize an item
shall submit a report and any other relevant documentation to the General
Manager or Board Secretary at least eight (8) business days before the Board
packages are distributed. Failure to do so will result in the removal of the item
from the Board Agenda.

ii.  The general public may request the Board to place an item on the Board Agenda.
The Board may place the requested item on the Board Agenda upon a vote of at
least two Directors. The person(s) making the request to place an item on the
Board Agenda, if approved by the Board, shall submit any reports and relevant
documents to the General Manager or Board Secretary at least eight (8) days
before the Board packages are distributed. Failure to do so will result in the
removal of the item from the Board Agenda.

C. If possible, when Directors have a question regarding any items on the Consent Calendar,
they should contact the General Manager prior the Regular Board meeting or attend the
Finance and Audit Committee meeting generally prior to the Regular Board meeting to
address any concerns.

1.7 Payment for Attendance or Services (Director Fees).

A. Refer to Board Resolution on Director Fees

1.8 Conflict of Interest.

22527.0000019484651.6




A. Board members will not have a financial interest in a contract with the District, or be a
purchaser at a sale by the District, or a vendor at a purchase made by the District, unless
the Board Member’s participation was authorized under Government Code section 1091.
A Board Member will not participate in the discussion, deliberation or vote on a matter
before the Board of Directors, or in any way attempt to use his or her official position to
influence a decision of the Board, if he or she has a prohibited interest with respect to the
matter, as defined in the Political Reform Act, Government Code sections 81000, and
following, relating to financial conflicts of interest. Generally, a Director has a financial
interest in a matter if it is reasonably foreseeable that the Board decision would have a
material financial effect (as defined by the Fair Political Practices Commission’s
regulations) that is distinguishable from the effect on the public generally on (a) a
business entity in which the Director has a direct or interest investment in the amount
specified in FPPC regulations; (b) real property in which the Director has a direct or
interest investment interest, with a worth in the amount specified in FPPC regulations; (c)
a source of income of the Director in the amount specified in FPPC regulations, within
twelve months before the Board decision; (d) a source of gifts to the Director in the
amount specified in FPPC regulations, within twelve months before the Board decision;
or (e) a business entity in which the Director holds a position as a director, trustee,
officer, partner, manager or employee. An “indirect interest” means any investment or
interest owned by the spouse, dependent child of the Director, by an agent on behalf of
the Director, or by a business entity or trust in which the Director, or the Directors
spouse, dependent child or agent, owns directly, indirectly or beneficially a ten percent
interest or greater. Directors will not accept gifts or honoraria that exceed the limitations
specified in the Fair Political Practice Act or FPPC regulations. Board members will
report all gifts, honoraria, campaign contributions, income and financial information as
required under the District’s Conflict of Interest Code and the provisions of the Fair
Political Practice Act or FPPC Regulations.

B. If a member of the Board believes that he or she may be disqualified from participating in
the discussion, deliberation or vote on a particular matter due to a conflict of interest, the
following procedure will be followed: (a) if the Director becomes aware of the potential
conflict of interest before the Board meeting at which the matter will be discussed or
acted on, the Director will notify the District’s General Manager of the potential conflict
of interest, so that a determination can be made whether it is a disqualifying conflict of
interest; (b) if it is not possible for the Director to discuss the potential conflict with the
General Manager before the meeting, or if the Director does not become aware of the
potential conflict until during the meeting, the Director will immediately disclose the
potential conflict during the Board meeting, so there can be a determination whether it is
disqualifying conflict of interest; and (c) upon a determination that there is a

22527.00000\9484651.6




disqualifying conflict of interest, the Director (1) will not participate in the discussion,
deliberation or vote on the matter for which the conflict of interest exist, which will be so
noted in the Board minutes, and (2) leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and
any other disposition of the matter is concluded.

C. A Board Member will not recommend the employment of a relative by the District. In
addition, a Board Member will not recommend the employment of relative to any person
known by the Board Member to be bidding for or negotiating a contract with the District.

D. No Director shall willingly and knowingly accept a gift that may cause the impression of
conflict of interest, or otherwise violate the disqualification provision of the Political
Reform Act of 1974. A Board Member who knowingly ask for, accepts or agrees to
receive a gift, reward or promise thereof for doing an official act, except as may be
authorized by law, may be guilty of a misdemeanor under Penal Code section 70.

1.9 Emplovee Relations and Discipline.

A. All District personnel matters, including employee discipline, have been specifically
designated the responsibility of the General Manager by the Board of Directors.

B. Board Members shall not in the performance of their official functions, discriminate
against or harass any person on the basis of race, religion, color, creed, age, marital
status, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, medical conditions or disability.
A Board Member will not grant any special consideration, treatment or advantage to any
petson or group beyond that which is available to every other person or group in similar
circumstances.

C. Individual members of the Board of Directors shall not supervise, discipline or attempt to
direct District personnel other than through the General Manager or his or her designee,
with majority vote or as per any applicable contract of such employee, of the Board of
Directors.

D. Interference with District employee relations or efforts to discipline public employees of
the District by individual members of the Board of Directors, without majority vote of the
Board of Directors, shall be grounds for public censure and such other administrative and
legal penalties as the Board of Directors may deem appropriate or as prescribed by law.

1.10 District Property.

22527.0000000484651.6




A. Board Members will not use or permit the use of District-owned vehicles, equipment,
telephones, materials or property for personal convenience or profit. A Board member
will not ask or require a District employee to perform services for the personal
convenience or profit of a Board Member, or employee, during the employce’s regular
working hours. Each Board Member must protect and properly use any District asset
within his or her control, including information recorded on paper or in electronic form.
Board Members will safeguard District property, equipment, moneys and assets against
unauthorized use of removal, as well from loss due to criminal act or breach of frust.

1.11 News Releases.

A. All news releases related to, or regarding, an action of the Board of Directors, shall
indicate or state the actual “vote” of the Board of Directors. Except in cases of
emergency, all news releases must be approved by a majority vote and only the General
Manager shall issue District authorized news releases to the media. The General
Manager may delegate approved news releases to be written and disseminated by the
District’s public relations contractor. :

1.12 Solicitation of Political Contributions.

A. Board Members are prohibited from soliciting political funds or contributions at District
facilities or from District employees. A Board Member will not accept, solicit or direct a
political contribution from District vendors or consultants who have a material financial
interest in a contract or other matter while that contract or other matter is pending before
the District. A Director will not use the District’s seal, trademark, stationery or other
indicia of the District’s identity, or facsimile thereof, in any solicitation for political
contribution contrary to state of federal law.

1.12 Candidate’s Statement.

A. Board Members will not include false or misleading information in a Candidate’s
Statement for a general District election filed pursuant to section 13307 of the Election
Code.

B. Payment of the cost of a Candidate’s Statement shall be borne by the candidate. The
Board shall confirm this by minute order along with the adoption of the Notice of
General District Election, pursuant to request by the Riverside Registrar of Voters on an
annual basis.

1.13 Incompatible Offices.

10
22527.00000\9484651.6




A. Any Board Member appointed or elected to a public office or another public entity, the
duties of which may require action contradictory or inconsistent with the Board action,
will resign from the former Board.

1.14 Reporting of Improper Activities; Protection of “Whistle Blowers.”

A. The Board has a duty to ensure the General Manager is operating the District according
to law and policies approved by the Board, Board Members are encouraged to fulfill
their obligation to the public and the District by disclosing to the General Manager to the
extent not expressly prohibited by law, improper activities within their knowledge.
Board Members will not interfere with the General Manager’s responsibilities in
identifying, investigating and correcting improper activities, unless the Board determines
that the General Manager is not properly carrying out these responsibilities by a majority
vote or by any more resirictive vote set forth in the General Manager’s employment
agreement. Noting in this section affects the responsibility of the Board to oversee the
performance of the General Manager.

B. A Board Member will not directly or indirectly use or attempt to use the authority or
influence of his or her position for the purpose of intimidating, threatening, coercing,
commanding or influencing any other person for the purpose of preventing such as
person from acting in good faith to report or otherwise bring to the attention of the
General Manager or the Board any information that, if true, would constitute: a work
related violation by a Board Member or District employee of any law or regulation, Bross
waste of District funds, gross abuse of authority, a specified and substantial danger to
public health or safety due to an act or omission of a District official or employee, use of
a District office or position or of District resources for personal gain, or a conflict of
interest of a District Board Member or District employee.

C. A Board Member will not use or threaten to use any official authority or influence to
effect and action as a special reprisal against District Board Members or District
employees who report or otherwise brings to the attention of the General Manager any
information regarding the subjects described in this section.

1.15 Violation of Policy.

A. A perceived violation of this policy by a Board Member should be referred to the Board
of Directors for investigation, and consideration of any appropriate action warranted. A
violation of this policy may be addressed by the use of remedies as are available by law
to the District, including but not limited to: (a) adoption of a resolution expressing

11
22527.00000:0484651.6




disapproval of the conduct of the Board member who has violated this policy, (b)

injunctive relief, or (c) referral of the violation to the District Attorney and/or the Grand
Jwry.

12
22527.000000484651.6




